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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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ISIN: INE219Y01018
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GAT No. 475, Village Gonde,
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Contact: +91 77200 94737

Website: www.rmdrip.com

Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash — Managing Director

Mr. Vijaykumar HanmantKshirsagar — Executive Director
Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar — Non-Executive Director
Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani — Non-Executive Director

Mr. KewalKundanlalHanda — Independent Director

Mr. Madhav Govind Ganpule — Independent Director
Ms. Ulka Krishna Kulkarni — Independent Director

Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni
Ms. Akshada Sanjay Bhase

Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates
Atharva, 32, Shramik Society,

Opp. Shree Swami Samartha Kendra,
Gangapur Road, Nashik-422013

Tel. 0253 2573558

S. S. Patki & Co.
12, Sahbhagirathi co-op. Housing society,
Patil lane no. 4, College road, Nashik 422005.
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CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

MISSION:
Our mission of RM Drip is to be the irrigation industry leader by 2022.

Profitably providing defect-free, high-value products and services that promote the intelligent
use of water for worldwide irrigation applications. Achieving customer satisfaction by meeting
or exceeding customer expectations. Being a responsible employer respected by employees
and the community. Enabling employees to be the best they can be.

VISION:

The Company Envisages Its Growth By Focusing On The Five Basic Attributes Which Are
Enumerated Below...

RELIABLE
ADVANCED

Irncreathn as per latoet bends in tac
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Chairman's Message

Dear Shareholders,

| am honored to present the progress of R M Drip and Sprinklers systems Limited for the
financial year 2020-21. It delights me to present the operating revenues for the year of Rs.
18.21 crore even in the current economic situations. Company survived the ups and downs
faced along the way because of the measures taken over throughout the period. Constant
improvisations in product mix and initiatives taken for marketing the product helped increasing
the sales, profitability and market expansion.

Apart from the economic slowdown due to Covid-19 and trade wars around the globe our
worlds have changed significantly. Due to mobility restrictions and emerging unannounced
challenges we try to remain optimistic that this situation will stabilize soon. Despite these
unavoidable challenges, | am happy to share with you that the Company continues to meet all
its statutory obligations and ensured that the employees get their full dues.

| would like to inform that Company was well supported by government’s initiative of “Farmers
(Empowerment and Protection) Agreement on Price Assurance and Farm Services Ordinance,
2020. It helped in boosting overall demand for irrigation products.

Even in such vulnerable situations management of the company has made a slow but steady
progress with the help of diligent marketing team. It managed the walk on the edge and ended
up on the progressive side at the end. All the departments gave their foremost contribution to
the progress and had been loyal during the toughest of times.

Company has been very fortunate to have loyal and competent employees, supportive dealers,
understanding suppliers and above all, reliable bankers who supported us in every possible
way. With these factors coming together we survived through these difficult times with
bearable injuries. Coming at the end while concluding | would like to show my gratitude to all
our human resource and sincere thanks to shareholders, customers, dealers and all the
statutory authorities who backed us thoroughly and kept faith in us during the hard times.

With Warm Regards,

Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar
Chairman
(DIN: 00816360)
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Managqing Director’s Message

Dear Shareholders,

| wholeheartedly welcome you all to the 17" (Seventeenth) Annual General Meeting of R M
Drip and Sprinklers systems Limited through Video Conferencing.

| am delighted to inform you all about the performance of the company during the period of
F.Y. 2020-21. The mentioned period has been full of unforeseen challenges and difficulties.
Despite of the situations company has been working on the predetermined and planned out
path trying to achieve all the targets decided at the beginning. | would like to share with you
some of the future prospects and plans of the company. | believe being supporting investors
you will have the company’s back

According to the current state of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing norms, the
continuing restriction on movement of persons at several places in the country and as per MCA
circular and SEBI circular this year again the 17" Annual General meeting of the company will
be conducted through VC/OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of members
at acommon venue.

Further | would like to update you with the highlights of the performance and outlook for the
period under consideration i.e. F.Y. 2020-2021. Following are the figures representing the
financial position of the company for the period under review;

% Our total revenue for the year is Rs. 18.64 Crore as compared to Rs. 23.72 Crore in the
previous year.

4+ We incurred a Profit Before Tax of Rs. 0.29 Crore as compared to profit of Rs. 2.01 Crore
which was incurred in the previous financial year.

+ We incurred a Profit After Tax of Rs. 0.10 Crore as compared to profit of Rs. 2.80 Crore
which was incurred in the previous financial year.

The previous year has been a bit slow yet progressive for the company considering the outside
situations in the economy and as compared to the previous year. In spite of the external
situations company has kept its focus unmoved on product quality, process improvisations and
manufacturing efficiencies trying to cope up with the difficult scenario in the market. Company
is still working on the betterment of product matching up with the prevailing position in the
market.
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Even with the low turnover and profitability company has kept the existing manpower intact
and disbursed the remuneration on time to the staff. Also at the same time company has repaid
the bank liability on time and maintained the standing dues schedule.

In the announced lockdown period for Covid-19 pandemic the company being an part of
Agricultural Industry and object relating to provide equipment/ tools to agriculturists activities,
had took the permission to carry on the business of the Company despite of lockdown. The
Company resumed its work from 21°" April, 2020 based on the permission granted by the
Government of Maharashtra.

During the period under review company has widened main object to remain competitive in the
current market situations through manufacturing and fabricating of PVC pipes to cater online
market which is expected to generate additional revenue of approximately Rs. 4 Crores in the
coming period. Along with that company has been manufacturing World Class Technology and
State of the Art equipments also through designing, supplying, distributing, marketing,
importing and exporting and otherwise dealing in Flat Drip & Cylindrical Drip Systems, HDPE
Sprinkler Pipes with Fittings and PVC Pipes as a part of the Irrigation Systems with latest
automation & supplying products to the Indian and global Farming Community to maximize the
farming productivity.

Company believes that it has a lot to achieve in the future and look forward to work on the
forecasted targets to serve the industry along with the agriculture which is considered as the
most important part of the economy.

Further | take this opportunity to thank the Board of directors, especially Independent Directors
for their constant support and guidance to the management. | also appreciate the hard work of
employees of the company who has worked tirelessly with commitment as and when needed
even in the prevailing complicated situations. | also acknowledge the continued co-operation,
trust and support of various Government/ Regulatory authorities, Company’s valued customers,
suppliers, vendors, investors, bankers and shareholders throughout the journey.

Best Regards,

Shyam Sundar Dash
Managing Director
(DIN: 07502666)
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NOTICE OF THE 17TH (SEVENTEENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 17™ (SEVENTEENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED (CIN: L27200MH2004PLC150101)
WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 27™ SEPTEMBER, 2021 AT 12.00 NOON (IST) THROUGH VIDEO
CONFERENCE (VC) / OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (OAVM) FACILITY AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT GAT NO. 475, VILLAGE GONDE, TALUKA SINNAR,
NASHIK - 422113, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 31°% March, 2021 including Balance sheet as at 31°*March 2021,
the statement of profit and loss and Cash Flow statement for the year ended on that
date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon.

2. To Re-appoint M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered
Accountants, Nashik as a statutory Auditors of the Company for further period of 5
years.

To Re-appoint M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered
Accountants, Nashik as a statutory Auditors of the Company who were appointed for
term of 5 years from Annual General meeting held for the financial year ending on 31°
March 2016 till the Conclusion of Annual General meeting to be held for the financial
year ending on 31° March 2021, being eligible proposed to be re-appointed for further
consecutive term of 5 years. If thought fit, members are requested to pass the following
resolution as ordinary resolution:

”"RESOLVED THAT, M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered
Accountants, Nashik, whose term of 5 years ending at the conclusion of 17" Annual
General Meeting, be and hereby are re-appointed as the statutory auditors of the
company from the conclusion of this (17") Annual General Meeting held for the
financial year ending on 31° March 2021 until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting
of the company to be held for the financial year to be ended on 31° March 2026 at the
remuneration as fixed by board of Directors of the company.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or Audit Committee be and is
hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all act, deeds and things as may be
necessary or desirable to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

3. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar (DIN: 06980548) who
retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar, Director (DIN: 06980548), whose
period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation and who
has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby reappoint as director of the
company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and approve the payment of remuneration to Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash,
Managing Director of the Company effective for a period of 1 (One) year i.e. from 10"
July, 2021 to 9™ July, 2022 of his continuing tenure of 5 years and if thought fit, pass the
following resolution as Special Resolution, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions under Section 196, 197, 198, Schedule V as
applicable and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) including any statutory amendments,
modifications or re-enactment thereof and subject to such other requisite approvals, as
may be required in this regard, the consent of the Shareholders be and is hereby
accorded for the payment of remuneration within the maximum permissible
remuneration as specified in Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 to Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, (DIN:07502666) Managing Director of the Company
for a period of 1 (One) year i.e. from 10" July, 2021 to ot July, 2022 of his continuing
tenure of 5 Years till 9th July 2022 on the terms and conditions as recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company and as set out in the 3rd Supplemental Agreement and as set out in the
explanatory statement attached to this Notice and the board of directors hereby
authorised to vary such terms and conditions of remuneration so as not to exceed the
limits specified in schedule V to the Companies Act 2013 as may be agreed to by the
board of directors and Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash."

10
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By Order of Board,
For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Akshada Bhase
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik

NOTES:

Registered Office:

Gat No. 475, Village Gonde,
Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113,
Maharashtra, India
Email:rmdrip.india@gmail.com/
rmdrip@gmail.com/
info@rmdrip.com

Contact: +91 77200 94737
Web: www.rmdrip.com

1. The Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting

out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 2 and 3 (Ordinary Business)
along with Item No. 4 (Special Businesses) of the accompanying Notice, is annexed
hereto.

. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 28" June 2021 and 25"
August, 2021 respectively considered that the special business under Item No. 4 and
being considered unavoidable, be transacted at the 17" AGM of the Company.

In view of the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing norm to be
followed and the continuing restriction on movement of persons at several places in the
country and pursuant to General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13" January, 2021, issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circular”) and in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”),the 17" AGM of the Company
is being conducted through Video Conferencing (VC) Facility, which does not require
physical presence of members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 17"AGM
shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

In view of the MCA Circulars, since the physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with, there is no requirement of appointment of proxies. Accordingly, the

11
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facility of appointment of proxies by Members under Section 105 of the Act will not be
available for the 17""AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the
Act, corporate members are required to send the company at
rmdripinvestors@gmail.com a certified true copy of Board resolution, authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the meeting through Video conferencing (VC).
Accordingly, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this notice.

5. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this
AGM is annexed.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from Monday 20'"day of September, 2021 to Monday 27"'day of September, 2021
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of 17"Annual General Meeting.

7. Pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, in view of the prevailing situation,
owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the electronic copy
of the notice of the 17"AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year ended
on 31° March 2021, consisting of Audited Financial Statements for year 2021 including
Board Report, Auditors Report and other documents required to be attached therewith
being annexures have been sent only to those Members whose e-mail ids are
Registered with the company of Registrar and Share transfer agent or depository
Participant(s)through electronic means and no physical copy of the notice has been sent
by the company to any member. Therefore, those Members, whose email address is not
registered with the Company or with their respective Depository Participant/s, and who
wish to receive the Notice of the 17""AGM and the Annual Report for the year 2021 and
all other communication sent by the Company, from time to time, can get their email
address registered as per instructions mentioned in point no. 16 of this notice.

8. The Notice of the 17"AGM and the Annual Report for the year 2021 including therein
the Audited Financial Statements for the year 2021, will be available on the website of
the Company at www.rmdrip.com and website of National Stock Exchange of India
Limited “Emerge Platform.”

12
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Member attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

The Cut-off date for determining the name of shareholders eligible to get notice of
Annual General Meeting is Friday, 27"August, 2021.

In case of joint holders attending meeting only such joint holder whose name stands
first, as per the Company’s records, shall alone be entitled to vote.

The Shareholders seeking any information, posing queries, seeking any clarification with
regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the 17" AGM are requested to
write to the Company on rmdripinvestors@gmail.com at least seven days in advance of
the meeting so that the answers may be made readily available at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts
and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 shall be made available only in electronic form for inspection
during the 17" AGM, members seeking to inspect the register can send an email to
rmdripinvestors@gmail.com.

All other relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice/explanatory
statement shall be made open for inspection by the members only in electronic form at
the Meeting on all working days, except Saturdays, from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. up to
the date of the ensuing Meeting; members seeking to inspect the register can send an
email to rmdripinvestors@gmail.com.

The Notice for this Meeting along with requisite documents and the Annual Report for
the financial year ended 2020-21 shall also be available on the Company’s website
www.rmdrip.com.

13
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16. INSTRUCTION FOR UPDATING OF EMAIL ID:

A. The members who have not registered their email ids with the company may
contact Company Secretary of the company at rmdripinvestors@gmail.comor Phone
No. +91 9011210840 for registering their email ids on or before (cutoff date). The
company shall send the notice to such members whose email ids get registered
within aforesaid time enabling them to participate in the meeting and cast their
votes.

B. If there is change in e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are
requested to immediately notify such change to the Company by writing an email on
rmdripinvestors@gmail.com or its RTA in respect of shares held in physical form and
to DPs in respect of shares held in electronic form.

C. Members holding shares in Demat mode may kindly note that any request for
change of address or change of email-id or registration of nomination are to be
instructed to their Depository Participant only, as the Company or its Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent cannot act on any such request received directly from
members holding shares in Demat mode.

D. The Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, as its Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents for rendering the entire range of services to the
Shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, all documents, transfers, demat request,
change of address intimation and other communication in relation thereto with
respect to shares in electronic and physical form should be addressed to the
Registrars directly quoting Folio No., full name and name of the Company as “R M
DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED.”

14
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17. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC ARE AS

1)

2)

3)

UNDER:

Members may kindly note that, In accordance with the aforementioned MCA Circulars,
the Company is providing the VC facility to the members for participating in the
Meeting.

Members may note that the Video conferencing (VC) facility, provided by Zoom allows
participation of 500 Members on a on a first-come-first-served basis. The large
shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), promoters,
institutional investors, directors, key managerial personnel, the Chairpersons of the
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, auditors, etc. can attend the 17"AGM without any restriction
on account of first-come-first-served principle.

The members are requested to follow the following instructions in order to participate
in the Meeting through Video conferencing (VC) mechanism:

A. The login-id and password for joining the meeting has been separately provided
along with this Notice;

B. The facility for joining the Meeting shall be kept open 15 minutes before the
time scheduled to start the meeting i.e. [11.45] a.m. and 15 minutes after the
expiry of the said scheduled time i.e. till [12.15] p.m.;

C. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to furnish their
Client ID and DP ID Nos. and members who hold shares in physical form are
requested to furnish their folio number for easy identification of attendance at
the Meeting;

D. Participation of single member shall only be allowed at a time;
E. Members are requested to e-mail at rmdripinvestors@gmail.com or call at +91

9011210840 in case of any technical assistance required at the time of log in/
assessing/ voting at the Meeting through VC;

15
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F. Shareholders will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through
VC/OAVM through attached credentials.

G. Shareholders are encouraged to join the AGM through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

H. Shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

|. Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio / Video
loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

J. Shareholders who would like to express their views / ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their requisition in
advance at least 2 days prior to the meeting mentioning their Name, Demat
Account Number / Folio Number, Email Id, Mobile Number at
rmdripinvestors@gmail.com.

K. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries
may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to the meeting mentioning their
Name, Demat Account Number / Folio Number, Email Id, Mobile Number at
rmdripinvestors@gmail.com, these queries will be replied by the Company
suitably by e-mail.

L. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

M. Electronic copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of
the 17" AGM and the Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspection in
the Investor Section of the website of the Company at
https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html.

16
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18. INSTRUCTION FOR VOTING THROUGH EMAIL ON DESINGATED EMAIL ID / REMOTE E-
VOTING:

A.

Pursuant to MCA Circular, If the numbers of members attending the 17™ Annual
General Meeting through Video conferencing (VC) is below 50 (Fifty), then Chairman
may decide to conduct voting through show of hands, while, If the poll is demanded
on resolution(s) to be transacted in the 17" AGM and/or if the total number of
members attending meeting exceeds 50 (Fifty), then the Shareholders have to cast
vote on items considered in the meeting by sending their votes in favor or against
the resolution by clicking on link https://forms.gle/3G7y2vKaN2PMgdnF9(press
allow) and sending vote casted on designated email address i.e.
rmdrip.agm21voting@gmail.com. The Voting through the designated email-id shall
be verified by the Scrutinizer.

Voting rights of the members for voting through remote e-voting provided in the
Meeting itself shall be in proportion to shares of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday 19" September, 2021. A person,
whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
owners (as at the end of the business hours of 19" September 2021) maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date shall only be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting provided in the Meeting.

The board of directors of the company has appointed M/s MDSB AND CO LLP, (AAP -
4949), Firm of Practicing Company Secretaries, Nashik as a Scrutinizers to scrutinize
the remote e-voting process for the 17" Annual General Meeting in a fair and
transparent manner.

Pursuant to MCA Circular, the company shall be providing the facility of voting
through E-mail which shall be sent to designated email id of the company
i.e.rmdrip.agm21voting@gmail.com.

During the course of the meeting the Chairman of the meeting will make an
announcement for voting lines open and then shareholders by clicking on link given
herewith https://forms.gle/3G7y2vKaN2PMgdnF9(press allow) may cast their vote

17
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on resolutions proposed in the 17" AGM and sending vote casted on designated
email id of the company i.e.rmdrip.agm21voting@gmail.com.

F. The voting period will be half an hour and during voting period, Shareholders of the
Company, holding shares as on the Cut-off date i.e. 19" September, 2021 may vote
by clicking on link given herewith https://forms.gle/3G7y2vKaN2PMgdnF9 (press
allow) and sending vote casted on designated email id of the company i.e.
rmdrip.agm21voting@gmail.com by the company and that a person who is not a
member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes
only.

G. The details of the process and manner for voting by sending an email to Designated
Email-Id are explained below:

Step No 1:- The Shareholder should click on the link
https://forms.gle/3G7y2vKaN2PMgdnF9 (press allow).

Step No 2:- Fill the Personal details as below:-
» Name:
> PAN No.
»> Beneficiary ID/DPID followed by CLID:
» Status: Individuals/ HUF/ NRI/ Corporate Shareholder/ Institutional
Shareholder / Other (Specify)

Manner of holding shares i.e.Demat or Physical
Your User ID is: (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold sharesin | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

Demat account with NSDL For Example if your DP ID is INS00*** and
Client ID is 13****** then your user ID is
IN500***13******
b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
Demat account with CDSL For Example if your Beneficiary ID is

14FxxxkFxkakidxx*x  then your user ID is

14**************

c) For Members holding shares in | Enter Folio Number registered with the
Physical form Company
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H. After filling the personal information, you will see below “Resolution Description”.
Read the respective Item-wise resolution(s) as per Notice of Annual General
meeting and cast your vote by clicking on options “assent/dissent” for casting vote.

| After casting vote on all resolution(s) serially, click on the “Submit” button.

J. Once you “Submit” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

K. Upon confirmation the message "submitted successfully will be displayed.”

L. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the
Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date, may
follow the same instructions as mentioned above.

M. In case you have any queries or issues regarding voting, you may write to the
Company Secretary at Company's email address rmdripinvestors@gmail.com.

N. The result of remote e-voting provided in the meeting shall be aggregated and
declared in the meeting of the company by chairman or a person authorized by him
in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting and
after declaration of result of voting, the 17" AGM will get concluded.

O. If the process of counting of votes requires the more time then Chairman shall take
call to adjourn the 17" AGM in pursuance to Companies Act, 2013 and in adjourned
meeting the result of voting shall be declared.

P. The results declared along with the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on the
Company’s website immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman. Due to
the current lockdown situation in the wake of COVID 19 pandemic, the result shall
not be displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at its Registered Office.

Q. The Notice of the AGM shall be placed on the website of the Company till the date
of AGM. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on
the Company’s website https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html immediately after
the declaration of result by Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The
results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchange where the Shares
of the Company are listed.
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19. As per Notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 19"of March, 2015
with reference to the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
Companies covered under Chapter XB and Chapter XC as per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations,
2009 will be exempted from e-voting provisions.

Also, no such provision is available in SME Equity Listing Agreement. Company is
covered under Chapter XB as it is a SME Company and listed on SME platform of NSE
Limited. Therefore, Company is not providing e-voting facility to its shareholders but
conducting voting through a link https://forms.gle/3G7y2vKaN2PMgdnF9(press allow)
and sending vote casted on a designated email id i.e.rmdrip.agm21voting@gmail.com
considering MCA circular for conducting the meeting through video conferencing in

COVID 19 situation.

The details of directors’ appointment or re-appointment as required under Regulation 36(3) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as below:

Particulars Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar
DIN No. 06980548

Date of Birth 01/06/1970

Datg .of Appointment on current 95/09/2014

position

Qualification Graduation

Expertise in specific functional areas

Construction and land Development

List of other Companies in which
directorship is held as on 31st March,
2021

Convertible Poultry Solutions Private Limited
(CIN: U74999MH2018PTC314477)

Chairman/Member of Committee of
other Company

N.A.

Shareholding in the company

547027 Equity Shares

No of meetings attended during the
Financial year

4 out of 5 Board Meetings

Relationship with other directors and
key managerial personnel

NIL

Terms and conditions of appointment

To enable compliance by the company with the
provisions of section 152 of the companies Act 2013,
Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar is being made liable to
retire by rotation.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SEC. 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ORDINARY BUSINESS-

ITEM NO 2: TO RE-APPOINT M/S MILIND M. KULKARNI & ASSOCIATES (FRN: 126975W),
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, NASHIK AS A STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FROM
THE CONCLUSION OF THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDING ON 315" MARCH 2021 UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO BE ENDED ON 315" MARCH 2026 AT
THE REMUNERATION AS FIXED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (2) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
there under as amended from time to time (including any statutory modification or
amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s Milind M. Kulkarni &
Associates (FRN: 126975W),Chartered Accountants, Nashik were appointed as a statutory
Auditors of the Company for term of 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of Annual General meeting
held for the financial year ending on 31°' March 2016 till the Conclusion of Annual General
meeting to be held for the financial year ending on 31* March 2021. M/s Milind M. Kulkarni &
Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered Accountants, Nashik being a partnership firm of
auditors’ are eligible for re-appointment for further consecutive period of 5 years.

The Audit committee of the company in their meeting held on 25" August 2021 has
recommended the board of directors of the company for reappointment of M/s Milind M.
Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered Accountants, Nashik for further period of 5
years as well the board of directors of the company in their meeting held on 25™ August 2021
has accepted the recommendation of audit committee and recommend herewith the
reappointment of M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered
Accountants, Nashik for further period of 5 years as the statutory auditors of the company from
the conclusion of this (17™) Annual General Meeting held for the financial year ending on 31
March 2021 until the conclusion of Annual general meeting of the company to be held for the
financial year to be ended on 31°* March 2026 and authority to the board of Directors of the
company to fix their remuneration.

M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered Accountants, Nashik has
submitted their consent and eligibility to act as statutory auditor of the company for further
period of 5 consecutive years.
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Details of auditors’ appointment as per Regulation 36(5) (a) and (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Sr. No. Details of disclosure

1 Name of auditors firm to be re- appointed
M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered Accountants,
Nashik

2 Proposed Fees payable to statutory auditor

Statutory audit fee Rs. 2,50,000/- p.a.

With Authority to board to fix remuneration and make changes therein.

3 Term of appointment

For period of 5 years from the conclusion of this (17" ) Annual General Meeting
held for the financial year ending on 31°' March 2021 until the conclusion of
Annual general meeting of the company to be held for the financial year to be
ended on 31° March 2026 at the remuneration as fixed by board of Directors of
the company.

4 Basis of recommendation

1) Peer reviewed firm

2) Transparent audit process

3) Proper Financial evaluation

ITEM NO. 3- TO APPOINT DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. NIVRUTTI PANDURANG KEDAR (DIN:
06980548) WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND, BEING
ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT

As per the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, two-thirds of the total
number of directors of a public company be persons whose period of office is liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation and save as otherwise expressly provided
in this Act, be appointed by the Company in general meeting. At the first Annual General
Meeting of a public Company held next after the date of the general meeting at which first
directors appointed and at every subsequent annual general meeting one-third of such of the
directors for the time as are liable to retire by rotation or if their number is neither three nor a
multiple of three, then, the number nearest to one-third, shall retire from office.

Accordingly, Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar, has been longest in the office since his last

appointment, is liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. He offers
himself for re-appointment and consent to act as a Director as well as disclosure for non-
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disqualification as required under the Companies Act, 2013 have already been received from
Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar.

BRIEF PROFILE OF MR. NIVRUTTI PANDURANG KEDAR:

Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar is Resident Indian, his age is 51 years. He is a director in the
company. He has bachelor degree and vast experience into the sector of construction and land
development. He is a sole proprietor of business Atharva Developers.

As on the date of notice, Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar hold 547027 Equity Shares in paid up
share capital of the Company in his individual capacity.

Except Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar being an appointee director none other Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in resolution
set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution set out at Item No. 2 to the Notice for approval
of Members.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO. 4: TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO MR. SHYAM
SUNDAR DASH, MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY FOR A PERIOD OF 1 (ONE) YEAR I.E.
FROM 10™ JULY, 2021 TO 9™ JULY, 2022 OF HIS CONTINUING TENURE OF 5 YEARS.

Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash had been appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a
period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 10™ July, 2017 in the Annual General Meeting held on 10" July,
2017 and remuneration was fixed up for period of 3 years and has been drawing the minimum
remuneration of Rs. 24 Lakhs p.a. since last 3 (Three) years as per the prevailing Section Il of
Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 in reference to the shareholder’s approval
granted in the Annual General Meeting held on 10" July, 2017.

Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, aged 56 years is presently designated as and Managing Director of the
Company.
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He is a Postgraduate with Marketing from Osmania University, Hyderabad and Bachelor in
Industrial and Production Engineering from Utkal University, Bhubaneshwar, by qualification
and professional businessman by acumen. He started his career with Nagarjuna Fertilizers and
Chemicals Limited and ended as Head Operations for Micro Irrigation Division, before joining R
M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited. During his 22 years of experience in Micro Irrigation
business he has established different manufacturing facilities around the country with the
collaboration with lot of Multinational Companies like MetzerPlas, Lego, Plasim of Israel,
Maillefer of Switzerland, Crussmaffei of Germany and Davis Standard of USA. He has
wholesome exposure on all aspects of business of the Company and is engaged in supervision &
conduct of business of the Company, along with a team of senior management personnel, who
assist him in carrying out his activities, subject to the overall supervision & control of the Board.

As on 31° March, 2021, he holds 6,72,923 (10.058%) equity shares in the Company.

Further, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 17" January, 2020 revised the payment of
remuneration to Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, Managing Director from Rs. 24 Lakhs p.a. to Rs. 30
Lakhs p.a. for remaining period i.e. From January 2020 till 9" July, 2020 and the same
remuneration was fixed in the Board Meeting held on 25™ June, 2020 for the further period of
Next 1 year i.e. from 10" July, 2020 to 9™ July, 2021 in terms of Section 197, 198, Schedule V
and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the board meeting held on 25™ August 2021 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has recommended the continuation of same payment of remuneration of Rs. 30 Lakhs p.a. i.e.
Rs 250000/- (Rupees Two Lacs and Fifty Thousand per month) for the further period of Next 1
year i.e. from 10% July, 2021 to oth July, 2022 in terms of Section 197, 198, Schedule V and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Approval of the Members is being sought for remuneration payable to Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash
effective for further period of 1 year i.e. from 10™ July, 2021 to 9" July, 2022 of his continuing
tenure of 5 Years till 9th July 2022 on the terms and conditions as recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company and as set out in the 3rd Supplemental Agreement to in terms of Section 197, 198,
Schedule V and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The material information on remuneration as contained in the 3rd Supplemental agreement is
given below:

1. For para 2(b)(i) of the Principal Agreement dated July 10, 2017 substitute the following
paragraph:-

Remuneration of Rs. 2,50,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only) per month to
be paid w.e.f. 10" July, 2021 up to 9™ July, 2022 inclusive of all permissible allowances
and perquisites.

2. All other terms and conditions in the said Principal Agreement dated July 10, 2017 shall
remain unaltered.

Minimum Remuneration:

Notwithstanding anything herein contained, in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year during the period of his office as the Managing Director, the Company will,
subject to applicable laws and such sanctions and approvals as may be required, pay
remuneration to Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash’s provided herein above.

Except Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the accompanying Notice of the 17"AGM.
Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash is not related to any Director of the Company.

This Explanatory Statement together with the accompanying Notice may also be regarded as a
disclosure under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations and the Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (SS-2) of Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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A. GENERAL INFORMATION

i) Nature of Industry:

To manufacture and fabricate by adopting World Class Technology and State of the Art
equipments and to design, supply, distribute, market, import and export and otherwise deal in
Flat Drip & Cylindrical Drip Systems, HDPE Sprinkler Pipes with Fittings and PVC Pipes as a part
of the Irrigation Systems with latest automation & supplying products to the Indian and global
Farming Community to maximize the farming productivity.

ii) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production
The Company was incorporated on December 20, 2004 under the Companies Act, 1956 and it
started commercial production soon thereafter.

iii) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: N.A.

iv) Financial performance of the Company for F.Y. 2020-2021 based on given indicators
Particulars (Amount in Lakh)

Particulars Amount (in Lakh)
Turnover (Net Sales) 1821.39
Operating Profit 124.39

Net Profit Before Tax 29.13

Debt Equity Ratio 1.06:1
Current Ratio 1.87:1

Net Worth 1365.00

B. FOREIGN INVESTMENTS OR COLLABORATIONS, IF ANY: N.A.

By Order of Board, Registered Office:

For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED Gat No. 475, Village Gonde,
Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113,
Maharashtra, India

Akshada Bhase Email: rmdrip.india@gmail.com/

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer rmdrip@gmail.com/
info@rmdrip.com

Date: 31/08/2021 Contact: +91 77200 94737

Place: Nashik Web: www.rmdrip.com
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DIRECTOR’SREPORT

To
The Members of
R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 17" (Seventeenth) Annual Reportand Audited

Financial Statement of the company for the period ended 31° March, 2021.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS OR HIGHLIGHTS:

The following are the financial results of the Company for the year ended 31°* March, 2021.

Particulars Year Ended on 31°* | Year Ended on 31%
March, 2021 March, 2020
(Figures in Rs.) (FiguresinRs.)

Revenue from Operations 18,21,38,671 23,23,63,582
Other Income 43,22,706 48,48,662
Less: Expenses 18,35,47,427 21,70,59,302
Profit Before Tax 29,13,950 2,01,52,942
Less: Current Tax Nil Nil
Less: Deferred Tax Expenses/(Surplus) 18,26,469 (78,94,229)
Profit for the year 10,87,481 2,80,47,171

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the company for the year 2020-2021 and
period subsequent there to have been given hereunder:

The total revenue of the Company during the financial year 2020-2021 was Rs. 18.64 Cr against
the total revenue of Rs. 23.72 Cr in the previous financial year 2019-2020.

The total expenses of the Company during the financial year 2020-2021 wasRs. 18.35 Crores
against the expenses of Rs. 21.70 Crores in the previous financial year 2019-2020.
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During the F.Y. 2020-2021, your Company has incurred a profit of Rs. 0.29 Croresas compared
to the profit of Rs. 2.01 Crores which was incurred in the F.Y. 2019-2020.

Due to the severe impact of Covid-19 pandemic and prevailing economic situations company
could not register enough profit for the period under review but your Company will surely
register a growth and bring its business in profits during the current financial year.

3. DIVIDEND:

In light of CoVID-19 situation all over the world, the Company shall have working capital
requirement in near future hence with a view to provide cushion for any financial contingencies
in the future and to strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have
decided not to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31° March, 2021.

4. RESERVE:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(1)(j) of the Companies Act 2013, the company has not
proposed to transfer any amount to general reserve account of the company during the year
under review. The Company has retained the profit in the Profit & Loss account of the
Company.

5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company. The Company had been working
efficiently during the year. In spite of this Global crisis, the Board of Directors are pleased to
report a good performance of the Company in terms of both financial and operational
performance.

The company has accorded consent of shareholders of the company in the previous Annual
General meeting held on 24"September 2020 for alteration of main object clause of the
company by inserting therein activities to design, supply, distribute, market, import and export
and otherwise deal in Flat Drip & Cylindrical Drip Systems, HDPE Sprinkler Pipes with Fittings
and PVC Pipes as a part of the Irrigation Systems with latest automation & supplying products
to the Indian and global Farming Community to maximize the farming productivity which can
be combined with existing object of the company easily and advantageously. The company is
taking efforts for maximizing the turnover in this area.
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The company has its existing business operations in the States viz. Maharashtra, Madhya
Pradesh, Gujarat and Karnataka along with newly added States viz. Uttar Pradesh, Bihar and
Jharkhand in which Company is actively selling and marketing its products accordingly the
scope of Company’s functioning is widened at large during the year.

6. FINANCE:

The Company continued to focus on operational improvement also keeping continuing focus on
operational levels of inventory, sound business performance, operating efficiencies in main
segment of business and cost saving drive across the organization has helped it generating
good cash flow from business operations.

Your company has utilized the financial resources for the purpose for which same were availed
and there is no deviation in the same.

7. DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling within the purview of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 as amended from time to time, during the year under review and therefore details
mentioned in Rule 8(5) (v) & (vi) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to deposits,
covered under Chapter V of the Act is not required to be given.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
ACT:

Your Company has not entered in to any transaction viz. loan, guarantees or investments to any
other company or persona as specified under section 186 therefore other requirement under
this section are Not Applicable to the company.

Particulars CIN of Company | Name of Other Company | Amount Involvedin Rs.
Loan given N.A N.A N.A
Investment Made N.A N.A N.A
Guarantee Provided N.A N.A N.A
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9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO
IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN AOC- 2:

All contracts/arrangements/transactions that were entered by the Company during the
financial year under review, are done on Arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of
business.

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with the
Related Parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
attached herewith as ANNEXURE IV which forms part of this Report.

10. COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT:

The Auditors have not given any Qualification, Reservation, Adverse Remark or Disclaimer in
their report for the Financial Year ended on 31° March, 2021. The Observations made by the
Auditors are self-explanatory and have been dealt with an Independent Auditor's Report and its
Annexure forming part of this Annual Report and hence do not require any further clarification.

There has been no instance of fraud reported by the statutory auditors under Section 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO, IN SUCH MANNER AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED:

i) Conservation of energy:
Your company is using various low power devices, which help in conservation of energy.

if) Technology absorption:
The company is using latest technology and indigenization, which keeps on absorbing latest
technology for the betterment of society at large.

iif) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil
Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil.

12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of the Company comprises an optimum combination of executive, non-executive
and independent directors.
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A) Present composition of board of directors: As on the date of this report, Board of Directors
of the Company comprises of total seven directors. The Composition of the Board of Directors
is as under:

Sr. Name of Directors DIN Designation
No.
1 | Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash 07502666 | Managing Director

2 | Mr. Vijaykumar HanmantKshirsagar 00816360 | Executive Director(Whole Time
Director till 25/06/2020)

3 | Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar 06980548 | Non-Executive Director
4 | Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani 00385450 | Non-Executive Director
5 | Mr. KewalKundanlalHanda 00056826 | Independent Director
6 | Mr. Madhav Govind Ganpule 03265224 | Independent Director
7 | Ms. Ulka Krishna Kulkarni 07085469 | Independent Director

B) Appointment / Cessation / Change in designation of Director during year under review:-

i) Appointment of Directors:-

During the period under review Mr. Rahul Vijaykumar kshirsagar was appointed as an Alternate
Director with effect from 25™ August, 2020 at the place Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar as
the director was of out of country and couldn’t return due to restrictions on international
travels because of outbreak of COVID-19 Pandemic.

ii) Appointment of Directors Retirement by Rotation:-

Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 2/3rd
of the directors are liable to retire by rotation, and if eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment. Accordingly: -

In the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar (DIN: 06980548), director
of the Company liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

In the previous Annual General meeting Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar, director of the
company retired by rotation and re-appointed in place of himself only.
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iif) Resignation / Cessation/ Change in Designation of Director:-
There was no resignation of directors during the year under review.

Mr. Rahul Vijaykumar kshirsagar was appointed as an Alternate Director with effect from 25"
August, 2020 at the place Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar was ceased to be alternate
director on 26" October, 2020 as the original director returned to the India.

The designation of Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar was changed from Whole Time Director
to Executive Director of the Company with effect from 25" June, 2020.

C) Appointment, Resignation of Key Managerial Personnel:-

Pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the designated Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company as on 31* March, 2021 are as follows:

Name of KMP Category and Designation
Ms. Anita Vasant Pagare Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni Chief Financial Officer

Following are the changes in the Key Managerial Personnel during the year under review until
the date of this report:
1. Mrs. Vijayeta Ravichandran Mudliar resigned from the place of Chief Financial Officer
with effect from 31/01/2021.

2. Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni was appointed as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from 01/02/2021.

3. Ms. Anita Vasant Pagareresigned from the position of Company Secretary and
Compliance officer with effect from 17/07/2021.

4. Ms. Akshada Sanjay Bhase was appointed at the position of Company Secretary and
Compliance officer with effect from 04/08/2021.
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13. MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR'’S:

During the year under review there were 5 (Five) Board Meetings held. The Board of director
meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on company/business policy and strategy. The
details of Board meeting held during the year are as under:

Total number of No. of Directors
Sr. No. Date of meeting directors on the ' % of Attendance

2 attended
date of meeting

1 25/06/2020 2 7 100%
2 25/08/2020 7 5 71%
3 06/11/2020 7 6 86%
4 28/01/2021 7 6 86%
5 22/03/2021 7 5 71%

During the year under review, Independent Directors Meeting was held on 17" February, 2021
to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the overall performance of the
Board of the Company. All the Independent Directors were present at the Independent
Directors meeting.

14. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Company being listed entity has formed Committees as required under the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, as on 31* March, 2021 and presently the board has three (3) committees
i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committees, Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, constitution of which are given below:
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M Drip

& Sprinklers Systems Lid.

A. Audit Committee:-

Name | Designation | Attendance and position held at the Committee Meetings held on
25/06/2020 | 25/08/2020 | 06/11/2020 | 28/01/2021 | 22/03/2021
Ms. Ulka Yes Yes Yes No Yes
Krishna | Independent
Kulkarni Director Me.mber Member Me.mber & Member Member
&Chairperson Chairperson
Mr. Yes Yes No Yes No
Madhav | Independent
' i M Memb
Govind Director Member e.mber & Member e".‘ er & Member
Ganpule Chairperson Chairman
Mr. ! Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shyam Managing
i Member &
Sundar Djector Member Member Member Member .
Dash Chairman

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as below:

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to

the board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013;

i. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit

findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial

statements;
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions;

vii. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/Draft
Prospectus/ Prospectus /notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of
audit process.

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of nonpayment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

To oversee and review the functioning of the vigil mechanism which shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who avail of the
vigil mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee in appropriate and exceptional cases.
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19. Call for comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit
including the observations of the auditor and review of the financial statements before
submission to the Board;

20. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.

21. To investigate any other matters referred to by the Board of Directors;

22. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committees:-

Name Designation Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on
25/06/ 2020 28/01/2021

Mr. Madhav Govind Independent Yes Yes
Ganpule Director Member Member & Chairman
Ms. Ulka Krishna Independent Yes No

Kulkarni Director Member Member

Mr. Independent Yes Yes
KewalKundanlalHanda Director Member & Chairman Member

The term of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as below:

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the level
and composition of remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees;

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

3. To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;

4. Devising a policy on Board diversity; and

5. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal.
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The Remuneration Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at the link
https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html.

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:-

Name Designation Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on
25/06/2020 06/11/2020 28/01/2021
Mr. Yes Yes Yes
KewalKundanlal Inde.pendent Member & Member & Member &
Handa Director Chairman Chairman Chairman
Mr. Madhav Independent Yes No Yes
Govind Ganpule Director Member Member Member
Ms. Nivrutti Yes Yes Yes
izg;irurang et Member Member Member

The term of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as below:

1. Efficient transfer of shares; including review of cases for refusal of transfer/
transmission of shares and debentures;

2. Redressal of security holder’s / investor’s complaints Efficient transfer of shares;
including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares and
debentures;

3. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval / refusal of transfer or transmission of

shares, debentures or any other securities;

Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;

Allotment and listing of shares;

Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and

To otherwise ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries

and grievances;

8. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company.

No gk
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15. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirms that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021;

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; and

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting
policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

17. DECLARATIONS BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors have given their declarations under Section 149(6) and Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Independent Directors
meet the criteria of the independence as specified in Section 149 of the Act and Regulation
16(b) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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18. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The company’s auditors M/s. Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Nashik
were appointed in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in year pertaining to 2016-17 as auditors
to hold the office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
pertaining to the financial year 31° March, 2021.

Pursuant to Section 139 (2) (b) being a firm of auditors may be re-appointed for further term of
5 years i.e. from the conclusion of this annual general meeting held for the financial year
ending on 31° March 2021 until the conclusion of Annual general meeting of the company to
be held for the financial year to be ended on 31° March 2026.

M/s Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates (FRN: 126975W), Chartered Accountants, Nashik has
submitted their consent and eligibility to act as statutory auditor of the company for further
period of 5 consecutive years.

The shareholders are requested to approve the re-appointment at ensuing Annual General
meeting.

19. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Mrs. Sujata R. Rajebahadur, Company Secretary in Practice, Nashik, was appointed to conduct
the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2020 - 2021, pursuant to provisions
of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2021, is annexed herewith
marked as ANNEXURE | to this Report.

20. INTERNAL AUDITOR:
Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s S. S. Patki & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Nashik, internal auditor has conducted the Internal Audit of the
Company for F.Y. 2020-2021.

39



e
=
OS
-

U

P

R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED CET AT T
ANNUAL REPORT F.Y. 2020-21

21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 the copy of annual return will be posted
on web link viz. https.//www.rmdrip.com/investors.html on the website of the Company post
17THAnnual General meeting of the company.

22. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Equity Shares of the Company got listed on the SME platform (NSE-emerge) of NSE.
Further, Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 relating to Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company as the Company is
listed on the SME platform (NSE-emerge) of NSE. Hence the Company is not required to
disclose information as covered under Para (C), (D) and (E) of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

23. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT:

Management Discussion & Analysis report for the year under review as stipulated under
Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as ANNEXURE Il hereto and forms part
of this Report.

24. CERTIFICATION FROM CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE
COMPANY:

The Company has obtained a Compliance Certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of
SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from Mr. Shyam
Sundar Dash, Managing Director and Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company. The same is enclosed as ANNEXURE VI of the Board’s Report.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 a statement containing
such details enclosed as per ANNEXURE Il of the Board’s Report.
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26. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE:

Company does not have any wholly owned subsidiary or subsidiary company and Joint venture
hence declaration regarding the same is not required.

27. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors/KMPs and the senior officials of the Company is to
be conducted on an Annual basis to satisfy the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual Directors which includes criteria for performance evaluation
of the Board as a whole.

The Company's Nomination and Remuneration committee has set up formal mechanism to
evaluate the performance of board of directors as well as that of its committees and individual
directors, including chairman of the board, key managerial personnel / senior management etc.

Remuneration Policy which includes the Director's Appointment and Remuneration and criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the Directors and other
matters are made available on the website of the Company at the link
https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html

The evaluation exercise is being carried out through an evaluation process covering aspects
such as composition of the board, experience, competencies and governing issues etc.

28. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company is well equipped with adequate internal financial controls. The Company has a
continuous monitoring mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same
standards of the control systems and help them in managing defaults, if any, on timely basis
because of strong reporting mechanisms and review process of the management and
independently by the Internal Auditors. In our view, the Internal Financial Controls, affecting
the Financial Statements are adequate and are operating effectively.
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29. INSURANCE:

All the properties and insurable interest of the company to the extant required adequately
insured.

30. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your company does not fulfill criteria for class or classes of companies, as prescribed under
Section 135 (1) of Companies Act, 2013; hence no CSR policy was designed and implemented
by the company during the year ended on 31° March, 2021.

31. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has well laid out risk management policy, which periodically assess the threats
and opportunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole. The Policy is
designed to provide the categorization of risk into threat and its cause, impact, treatment and
control measures. As part of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for
protection of environment, safety of operations and health of people at work are monitored
regularly.The Risk Management Policy of the Company is available on the website of the
Company at the link https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html

32. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY:

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources.

33. VIGIL MACHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER:

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a vigil mechanism
policy wherein the Directors and employees are free to report violations of law, rules and
regulations or unethical conduct, actual or suspected fraud to their immediate supervisor or
provide direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases or such
other persons as may be notified by the Board. The confidentiality of those reporting violations
is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice.
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The Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at the
www.rmdrip.com/investors.html

34. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the
requirements of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with the shares of the
company as well as consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate,
monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical
standards of dealing in Company's Shares.

35. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS:

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulators or courts or
tribunals, impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

36. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Your Company recognizes it’s Human Resources as the most valuable and critical assets. This
attitude is reflected in the work environment and the culture promoted by your Company. Your
Company believes in recruiting only highly competent, enterprising employees and providing
them the liberty to pursue newer avenues that advance their professional growth in line with
the advancement of your Company.

The team comprises of collectively exhaustive yet mutually exclusive, highly motivated
individuals. Your Company, in addition to milestone-based appraisals, regularly hosts off-site
outings and pushes various team members to attend training workshops and seminars for
professional development. Owing to some focused and well executed HR management, your
company has been able to achieve some of the lowest churn levels in the industry and has also
successfully streamlined internal HR policies and processes.
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37. LISTING:

Equity shares of your Company is listed at National Stock Exchange of India on NSE SME Emerge
platform w.e.f. 04/10/2017. The Annual Listing fees for F.Y. 2021-2022 have been paid to the
concerned Stock Exchange.

38. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Company has
devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

39. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESAL) ACT, 2013:

There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition &Redresser) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures that there is a
healthy and safe atmosphere for every women employee at the workplace and made the
necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women employee.

The company policy against Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace is available on the
website of the Company at the Link https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html.

The Annual Report on Sexual Harassment Policy for the period 1° April, 2020 to 31 March,
2021 is annexed to the Board’s Report as Annexure VI.

40. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:
While the past performance and current impacts of CoVID-19 are material elements to be
shared with investors, it is Company’s business prospects as seen by the management that

matters the most. Following are the changes undergone by the Company during the year till
date due to this pandemic situation:
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a.

Impact of CoVID-19 on Business Operations:

The lockdown announced by the Central Government due to CoVID-19 pandemic have
affected the business of the Company. Company’s manufacturing operations were hit
substantially for the period under review. Being an allied Agricultural Industry, our
Company had taken the permission to carry on the business of the Company with 33%
manpower utilization. The Company has resumed its work from 21°* April, 2020 by
adhering to all mandated safety norms and guidelines.

Material impact of CoVID-19 on Financial Position:

This pandemic situation will affect the profitability for the year 2021-22 because of
reduction in sales due to lockdown and mobility restrictions. The Company has a sound
internal financial reporting and control mechanism and wherever applicable additional
controls are being added to address the current situation.

41. ACKNOLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record the appreciation of the valuable
contribution and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and
Practicing Company Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of the
Company’s affairs. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders,
Investors, Clients, Banks, Central & State Governments, Customers, Suppliers, Advisors,
Consultants, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued support.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting:

Date & Time: 27™ September, 2021 at 12:00 Noon

Venue: At registered office

Book Closure: 20"day of September, 2021 to 27" day of September, 2021
(Both days inclusive)

Listing on Stock Exchange:

The Company’s shares are listed on National Stock Exchange of India on NSE Emerge platform
w.e.f. 04/10/2017 at NSE, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla complex, (E), Mumbai- 400 051. The

company has paid annual listing fees.
NSE Symbol: RMDRIP

Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA)

Share Transfer and all other Investor’s / Shareholder’s related activities are attended and
processed by our Registrar and Transfer Agent. For lodgment of transfer deeds and any other
documents, investors may contact Big Share Services Private Limited 1st Floor, Bharat Tin
Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra
400059 (Ph. 022 6263 8200).However, shareholders holding shares in the electronic mode

should address all correspondence to their respective Depository Participants.
By Order of Board,

For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Shyam Sundar Dash Arjun Ramji Makani
Managing Director Director
(DIN: 07502666) (DIN: 00385450)

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN: 127200MH2004PLC150101

Gat No. 475, Village Gonde,

Taluka Sinnar

Nashik 422113

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS
SYSTEMS LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing cur opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the
COVID-19 pandemic, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2021, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
Compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

b}

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021,
according to the provisions of:
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder,
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings [Applicable only to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment and Overseas Direct Investment]

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014[Not applicable to
the Company during the audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 [Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed any debt
securities during the financial year under review];

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client [Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and
Share Transfer Agent during the Financial year under review];

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009 [Not Applicable as there was no reportable event during the period u
review];
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h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1588 [Not Applicable as there was no reportable event during the period under
review];

(vi) There are no laws which spedifically apply to the type of activities undertaken by the
Company
We have also examined compliance with the applicable dauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (55-1) and General
Meetings (S5-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing
Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above:

We further report that:-

~ The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and a Woman
Director. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during
the period under review,

» Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

» All the decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried out with
requisite majority;

We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the
Company and on the basis of the Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary
and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of the opinion that
there are adequate systems and processes in place in the Company which is Commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:-

» As informed, the Company has not received any notice from any statutory/

wherever found necessary. Ay
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Company Secrefary

'Gokul', 199, M.G Road,

Near Samarth Sahakari Bank, Nashik - 422 001
Phone: ((1253) 2502561 Cell: 9922420220,
E-mail: cssujatarajebahadur@gmail.com

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having
a major bearing on Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

o

0
G /
Sujata R. Rajebahadur '. :
Company Secretary FCSNo.5728 /
3 .424
FCS 5728, C.P No. 4241 e *_/

UDIN: F005728C000528547

Date: 28 June 2021
Place: Nashik
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Sujata R. Rajebahadur

B.Com. F.CS.

Company Secretary

'Gokul', 199, M.G Road,

Near Samarth Sahakari Bank, Nashik - 422 001
Phone: (0253) 2502561 Cell: 9922420220.
E-mail: cssujatarajebahaduridgmail.com

Date: 28 June 2021

To,

The Members,

R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN: L27200MH2004PLC150101

Gat No. 475, Village Gonde,

Taluka Sinnar

Nashik 422113

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date, for the financial year 2020-21 is to be read along
with this letter,

Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for cur opinion,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happening of events etc.
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Sujata R. Rajebahadur

B.Com.F.CS.

Company Secretary

'Gokul', 199, M.G.Road,

ﬂ s Near Samarth Sahakari Bank, Nashik - 422 001
Phone: (0253) 2502561 Cell: 9922420220

E-mail: cssujatarajebahadur@gmail.com

Disclaimer

S. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

6. During the conduct of the Secretarial Audit for the year ended 31 March 2021, due to the
Pandemic situation caused on outbreak of Covid-19, we have relied on the data furnished by
the Company in electronic mode and scanned copies of the minutes book, registers etc. as
provided by the officers and representatives of the Company and we believe that the
original copies of these documents are preserves by them at their proper place.

7. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of account of the Company.

.
‘ b""t\‘ ’
('b\\l“‘('
Sujata R. Rajebahadur

Company Secretary
FCS 5728, C.P No. 4241
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ANNEXURE — 11

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

While walking on the path of sustainable agricultural development it is realised that availability
of water resources is considered as one of toughest hurdle to pass. Due to uncertainty of rain
and increasing pressure of population growth on reservoirs, water resources are getting dry in
shorter time than before. It is peak time realise and understand the importance of water and
uncertain availability of it. Proper distribution of the available resources and conservative use of
the same has become the most important fact to sustainable development.

The solution lies in implementing the innovative and advance models as contribution to higher
efficiency of water usage. Micro irrigation is proved to be a one such efficient method which
enables better control and monitoring of existing water. Recognizing the importance of micro
irrigation, the current government manifesto has talked about Har Khet Ko Pani. However, in
spite of the efforts made by central and state governments, the adoption of Micro irrigation by
farmers needs more motivation.

MICRO IRRIGATION - A RELIEF FOR DROUGHT PRONE AREAS:

Indian agriculture is mostly dependent on monsoon as source of water for agricultural
activities, but in situations where there is shortage or failure of monsoon in that particular year
it gets disturbed which later results in farmer’s distress and below average crop yields.
Particularly in the drought prone areas/ parts of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh,
Odisa, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, and Rajasthan among others thisaffects with much greater
intensity. This makes the states like Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Haryana, Bihar, Karnataka
and Andhra Pradesh high potential states for Micro Irrigation in India. Hence, Micro irrigation
can not only save water but also increases the farmer’s productivity.

COMPANY PROFILE:

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited designs and manufactures efficient, durable and
simple systems within its factory. The company also assists the farmers in designing and
installation of its Sprinkler and Drip Irrigations systems according to their needs. The dealer
network expands from Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat, Karnataka and extended its
market to Uttar Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand.
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited believe on the principle "Born to Serve the Farming
Community". Considering this as motive, employees of the company are trained and
accustomed to work strategically to improve the quality and maintain the product standards.
Company's world-class testing facility help to improve quality by timely analysis and quick
implementation of its results. The laboratory is well equipped for analyzing the various critical
parameters of the product. Company's Quality Assurance department works hand in hand with
the manufacturing team to achieve zero defects in the goods dispatched from the factory. The
company aims to achieve zero defects in every consignment it ships from its premises. Like no
one else, RM Drip delivers on leading product brands, large scale operations, and global
distribution to the irrigation industry and growing worldwide. The RM Drip approach combines
the industry’s leading irrigation products with the right people.

OUTLOOK ON IRRIGATION SECTOR:

Irrigation sector of India promises a great scope for growth and with no irrigation facilities is
totally dependent on unpredictable monsoons. Proper irrigation facilities will provide food
security, minimise dependence on monsoons, improves agricultural output and create rural job
opportunities. Irrigation is the largest consumer of water in the country.

India’s population is rapidly increasing so there is a need for the production to increase at a fast
clip in order to meet the ever growing demand created with this population increase. Given this
fact that land and water are limited resources, this would require an innovation and
improvement in the productivity of crops. With the need to increase productivity while saving
water, micro irrigation will play a key role for the future of Indian Agriculture.

OPPORTUNITIES:

Micro irrigation system minimizes the conveyance loss. Also provides significantly higher water
usage efficiency due to proximity and focused application. Efficient water use leads to multiple
benefits such as increase in the area under irrigation as well as more usage of
marginal/unirrigated or cultivable land.

The company envisaged satisfactory growth over previous years. Government is providing

various subsidies under Pradhan Mantri Krishi Vikas Yojna for Micro Irrigation all over the
country. With over 1 decade’s experience in manufacturing, the Customers are also growing

54



:'\.___/:
M Drip
R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED R ———
ANNUAL REPORT F.Y. 2020-21

rapidly. We have always maintained high quality standard and also created a good track record,
at the same time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international
financial crisis.

THREATS AND KEY RISKS:

Withdrawal of subsidies for micro irrigation is a key risk that could impact the growth of the
Company. Poor monsoon, seasonality and cyclical nature of agriculture could affect the
Company by having impact on the purchasing power of the farming community.

Micro Irrigation Industry also faces threats such as uneven distribution of rainfall, competition
from unorganized sector, government policies and a constant fluctuation in raw material
prices.

IMPLICATIONS OF COVID-19 CRISIS:

COVID-19 is an unprecedented humanitarian challenge for all countries. Its economic cost,
though unavoidable in the early stages of a lockdown, might not be sustainable in the longer
term. It is becoming more and clearer that COVID-19 will not disappear in near future; the
economy will need to be managed alongside persistent infection risks, possibly for a prolonged
period. After reopening, some countries again needed to resume lockdowns in response to
rising infection rates, and India may be no exception.

You all are aware that the Central Government may announce lockdown considering CoVID-19
pandemic situations. Though it is still early to estimate the full impact of CoVID-19 pandemic on
your Company, we experience severe delays in the execution of new orders owing to lockdown
situation across the Country and the unavailability of clients but expects normalcy to be
achieved as soon as possible.

INITIATIVES:

Company is working constantly on improving the product quality, adoption of advanced
technologies and reduction of costs at appropriate level and thereby to supply the efficient,
advance and durable products to the Indian Farming Community helping maximize the Farming
Productivity and Farm produce marketability. New machineries were installed to provide better
result and to cope up with changing requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels
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are being made aware of the changing conditions and the challenges of the open market
conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will improve the
overall technology, productivity, quality and profitability. Also initiatives were taken by
company to directly connect with farmers and also providing them quality services and
requisite knowledge.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
Significant financial highlights in F.Y. 2020-21 are as follows:-

a) Revenue from Operations
During the fiscal 2020-21, the company has Revenue from Operations of Rs. 18.21 Crores as
compared to the previous year's figure of Rs. 23.24 Crores.

b) Profit Before Tax (PBT)
During the fiscal 2020-21, the company has a profit of Rs. 0.29 Crore as compared to the
previous year’s of Rs. 2.01 Crores.

c) Profit After Tax (PAT)
During the fiscal 2020-21, the company has reported a profit of Rs. 0.10 Crores as compared to
the previous year's of Rs. 2.80 Crores.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has implemented a proper and adequate system of internal controls, to ensure
the safeguarding of assets and their usage, maintenance of proper records, adequacy and
reliability of operational information. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive
audit by internal and external audit teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit
Committee and Board of Directors.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

In current competitive economy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial role.
It begins with best practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development,
engagement, employee feedback and rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company
took various initiatives and has maintained healthy and harmonious industrial relations at all
levels. The dedication and hard work of production and dynamic goal oriented team is the key
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factor to the success of your Company. We believe that hiring the right personnel and proper
retaining has been the key to this success. To keep the Company and its human resource
competitive, we organized various training programs and experts were engaged to train the
employees at various levels. This active process of learning has allowed employees to enhance
their competence and motivation.

FUTURE PLAN:

As we are into Subsidy business where working capital gets struck for a long time, looking at

that the 100% Advance business is planned to have healthy financial condition of the Company:
+ PVC Pipes manufacturing facility for commercial selling.

Manufacturing all the traded items in house.

Product expansion —BIS 4984 is added in the product basket (HDPE Coil Pipe).

Planning to expand in the State of Telangana & Tamilnadu

Planning to manufacture Rain pipe and low cost Drip Line

o

CAUTIONARY NOTE:

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future events. Actual performance, results or achievements and risks and
opportunities may differ from those expressed or implied in any such forward-looking
statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any
forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or
events.

By Order of Board,

For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Shyam Sundar Dash Arjun Ramji Makani
Managing Director Director
(DIN: 07502666) (DIN: 00385450)

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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ANNEXURE 11l

DISCLOSURE ON THE REMUNERATION OF THE MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the details are as

follows:

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
employee of the Company for the Financial year:-

Sr. Name of Director / KMP | Remuneration of | % increase in the Ratio of
No. Director/ KMP remuneration | Remuneration of
for FY: 2020- for each Director/to
2021 FY:2020-2021 median
(FiguresinRs) remuneration of
Employee
1| My Shy?m Sl.mdar e 30,00,000 17.64% 18.58 :1
(Managing Director)
2 Mr. Vijay Kumar
HanmantKshirsagar NIL Nil Nil
(Executive Director)
3 Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang
Kedar Nil Nil Nil
(Non-Executive Director)
4 Mr. Arjun Ra.mjl Makanl il Nil Nil
(Non-Executive Director)
5 Ms. Anita Vasant Pagare 269,717 81.23% 1671
(Company Secretary)
6 Ms. VijayetaMudliar
(Chief Financial Officer) 360,397 Nil 2.23:1
Upto 31/01/2021
7 Mr. Ajit Kulkarni
(Chief Financial Officer) 2,12,590 Nil 1.32:1

From 01/02/2021
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*Since independent Non-executive Directors received no remuneration except sitting fees for
attending board and committee meetings the required details are not applicable.

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer, and the Company Secretary in the Financial Year: As per Point a.

c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee in the Financial Year: Nil

d. The number of permanent employee on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2021: 64
Nos. (Inclusive of KMP)

e. average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

During the year under review, the remuneration of Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, Managing Director
was revised from Rs. 2,00,000/- per month to Rs. 2,50,000/- per month in the month of January
and fixed for 1 year i.e. from 10" July, 2020 to 9" July, 2021.(17.64% increase as compared to
last year)

The Remuneration of Company Secretary was increased from Rs. 25,000 per month to Rs.
27,098 per month from the month of December, 2020, (81.23% increase as compared to last
year)

12.22 % increase in overall salary of employees in the F.Y. 2020-2021 as compared to last year.

k. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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L. Information of employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 1.02 Crs per annum or Rs. 8.50
Lakhs per month for part of the year or more pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Chapter XIlI, the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: Not
Applicable.

By Order of Board,
For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Shyam Sundar Dash Arjun Ramji Makani
Managing Director Director
(DIN: 07502666) (DIN: 00385450)

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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ANNEXURE -V

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - Not Applicable

Date on which

I the special
Justification .
. . resolution was
Salientterms of | for entering assed in
Name(s) Nature of Duration of the | the contracts or into such Date (s) of Amount P eneral
Sr. of the Nature of contracts/ contracts / arrangements or | contracts or approval . ; .
. . : paid as meeting as
no. | related | relationship | arrangements/ | arrangements/ transactions arrangements by the advances required
party transactions Transactions including the or Board g .
. . under first
value, if any transactions .
proviso to
section 188
N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
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2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Salient terms of
Nature of Duration of the the contracts or
Date (s) of Amount
Sr. Name(s) of the related Nature of contracts/ contracts / arrangements or .
. . . approval by paid as
no. party relationship arrangements/ arrangements/ transactions
: . . . the Board advances
transactions transactions including the
value, if any
1 | Mr. Vijaykumar Kshirsagar Director Consultancy During Year 2020-| Professional Fees | 22.03.2021 Nil
Services 2021 paid for Note :- 1
consultancy
services
Rs 1017297/-
2 | Mr.Shyam Sundar Dash Managing Interest on During Year 2020- | Rs.14,645/-p.a. 25.06.2020 Nil
Director Unsecured Loan | 2021

Note No 1 :- The company has obtained the prior approval of audit committee by passing resolution in their committee meeting held on 22"
March 2021 and board of directors by passing resolution in their board meeting held on 22" March 2021.

For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Shyam Sundar Dash
Managing Director
(DIN: 07502666)
Date: 25/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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ANNEXURE V

CEO &CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requlation)

To,
The Board of Directors,
R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited

We, Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash, Managing Director and Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni, Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) of the R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, certify that:

a. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
31° March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief ;

i.  These Financial Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

ii.  These Financial Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended 31° March, 2021 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
code of conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit committee, wherever applicable, deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee wherever applicable,

i.  That there is no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during
the year under reference;

ii.  There is no significant change in accounting policies during the year and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
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iii.  There is no significant fraud of which we have become aware and that the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant
role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

For R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited

Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash Mr. Ajit Vilas Kulkarni
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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ANNEXURE - VI

ANNUAL REPORT ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

Complaints Status for the period 01/04/2020 To 31/03/2021

Total Complaints Received
Total Resolved Complaints
Total Pending Complaints

Total Complaints Withdrawn

FOR R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

CS Akshada Bhase
Presiding Officer
Dated 31/08/2021
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ANNEXURE VII
LIST OF TOP 10 PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS

UNIT: R M DRIP SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

List of Top 10 Share Holders(NSDL-CDSL-Physical)as on date:31/03/2021

P t
Sr.No. Category FolioNo./ClientID Shareholder's Name Shares eé;i?t;ge
1 PUBLIC 1207170000026276 | YASH MANISH MEHTA 134000 2.003
2 PUBLIC IN30302853024853 | BRAJA GOPAL PAL 70000 1.0463
NISHIL SURENDRA
3 PUBLIC 1204440000010809 MARFATIA 62000 0.9268
4 PUBLIC IN30018312000674 CHANDRESH 40000 0.5979
JASVANTLAL PAREKH
RUPAL SHRIKANT
5 PUBLIC 1207020000786917 SHAH 36000 0.5381
GAUTAM CHAMPALAL
6 PUBLIC IN30299410080255 VAISHNAV 34000 0.5082
7 PUBLIC IN30021420089383 | RESHMA B SEQUEIRA 34000 0.5082
USHA KISHOR
8 PUBLIC 1203390000089086 SURANA 30000 0.4484
9 PUBLIC IN30018311400185 | AMITABH SINGH 30000 0.4484
10 PUBLIC 1207020001165373 [ oRe 30000 0.4484
MUNDRA HUF '
TOTAL 500000 7.4737
By Order of Board,

For R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Shyam Sundar Dash Arjun Ramji Makani
Managing Director Director
(DIN: 07502666) (DIN: 00385450)

Date: 31/08/2021
Place: Nashik
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have sudited the accompanymyg Sundalone financial smtements of RM Deip and Sprinklers
Systems Limited (Formerly known as R M Drp and Sprnklers Systemns Privare Limuted) (“the
Company’ '}, which compnse of the Balance Sheet ns ut March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profir and
Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on thar dare, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory infurmation

In our opinion and to the best of our infermaton amd according 1o the explmnons gven to us, the
aforesiid Fnancial statcments give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) i
the manner so required and give a true and far view in confonmity with the Accounting Standands
preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and other sccounting principles generally accepred in Tadia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, the profit and its cash Bows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the fnancal statements i accordance with the Standards on Auvdiong
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs), Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described i the Auditor’s Responaibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements scction of our report,
We are independent of the Caompany in accondance with the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Insumre of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the fnancal statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
undet, and we have fulfilled our other ctlucal responsibilides in accordance with these requirements
and the 1CAPs Code of Ethics. We believe thar the audin evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our sudu apinion on the fingncaal statements.

Key Audit Marters

Key audit matters are those matterd that, 0 our professional jodgment, were of maost signiticance 1n

our audit of the financial statements of the current period, These matters. were addressed m the

comtext of sur audit of the financial satements @5 1 whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, amrd

we do not provide g separate opinion on these matrers. We have determined the martters desenbed
FE R tters (o be communicated in our repot,
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M.

Revenue Recognition: Accounting for Sales.

1 Key audit matters descripton Sales are recopnized when goods are transferred
with siska and revands of ownersship to the buyer
and nre pecorded net of Dudes, Taxes, and Trade
Dhiscounts & Rebates.

= Principal Audit Procedure hur Proscedure mvolved:

&  Testing of the design and implementanon of
conitols mvalved for determinanon of revenue
from sales as well as their operating
cffecivencss.

s Testing some sample of sales for appropnate
wendficaton of performance obligaton.

* lesong related informanon used in recording
ang disclosing the revenue in sccordance with
the Accountng Standard.

s Obtsimng the external confirmation for sample
eransaction selected and industry practice in the
region.

s Verifving Inventory reconds for confirming
exclusion of soldstock from the toml value of
stock.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directofs is responsible for the maiters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial starements that give a tnae and fair view of the
financial pesition, financial performance, toral comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles
pencrally accepred in Indin. This responsibility also imeludes mamtenance of adequate accountng
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventng and detecting frauds and other iregularitics; sclection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making udgments and estimates that are seasonable and pruwlent; and design,
implementanon snd maintenance of sdequate intemal financial eontrols, that were operating effectively
for ensunng the sccuracy and completencss of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statcments that give a true and fur view and are free from material
misstatement, whether doe to traud or error.

In prepasing the financial statements, mansgement is responsible for assessing the Company’s abiliry 1o
continuwe as & gomg concem, disclosng, as applicable, matters relared to gong concern and using the
going concern basis of accountng unlesy management either mtends to liquidare the Company or
cease operations, or has no realistic alrematve bue o do so.




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Char objectives s o obtam ressonable assurance about whether the Anancal starements as a whale are
free {rom material misstatement, whether due w raud or ermor, aml o ssue an suditor's report thiit
inclades our opinion. Reasonable assurance &= 4 ligh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
qudit conducted in secordance with SAs will abwavs detecr 3 materal misstatement when 1t exiss,
Misstatements can arse from fravd or emor and are considered matenal if, mdividually or in the
agaregate, they could reasonabily be expected to influcnce the ccomomic decisions of users tiken on the
bazts of these fnancial scarcments.

As part of an audic in accordance with SAs, we excrcsse professional judgment and muntam
professional skepticiem throughour the sudir. We also:

. '[d:n&[:} and assecss the msks of matenal misseatement of the financial starements, whether due 1©
fraud or ermor, design and perform audit procedures responzive 1o those nsks, aml obtain audi
evidence thar is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for our opinion. The nsk of not
detecing a materal misstatement resulting from frand s higher than for one restlting from
error, a5 fraud mav invelve collusion, forgery, mtentional cmissions, misrepresentanons, or the
override of intermal conmol.

. Ohtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order o design
audit procedures that are approprate n the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
we are also respoasible for expressing our opmion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial cantrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropratencss of sccounnng pobicies used and the reasonableness of accountng
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the approprateness of mansgement's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the sudit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncerainty exists related to events
ar eonditions that may cast sipnificant doubt on the Company's ability 1o continue 25 2 gomng
concern, If we conclude that o matenal nncertainty exists, we are l'r.‘qu.ir:d to degw artention mn
our auditor’s report w0 the relaed disclosures in the finandial statements or, iF such disclosures
are imdequate, to modify ou opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtuned up to the date of our auditor’s report However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to ccase to CONMNUE 35 4 FOMNE CONCETL

. Evalunte the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statlements represent the underlving transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fuir presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements o the financial statements thar, individually o in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 3 reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitagve materality and qualitative factors i
(1) planning the scope of our audit work and 10 cvaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the fimancial statements.

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of Fraqd significant audit fndings, mclading any significant deficiencies in

Ty .. s et aueit,
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We also provide those charged with governanee with astatement that we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to commumicare with them all selanonships - and
ather matters thay may seasonably be thought o bear on our mdependence, and where appheable,
refited satepuards

From the matters commumeated with those charged with governance, we determine those marters that
were of most significance in the audit of the finandal stacements of the current penod and are
therefare the kev siadit matters, We deseribe these matters in our auditor's repore unless w or
regulation prechades public disclosure about the mater or when, i extremely rare arcumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the advene eonsequences
of doing so would ressonably be cxpected o ouweigh the public mterest benefits of such

Ccommunication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
i As required by Section 14303) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

) We have sought and obmined all the information and cxplanations which to the best of
oor knowledpe and beliel were necessary for the purposcs of ouar audie

h)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company o far as it appears from oor examination of those books.

¢}  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss, and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of aceount.

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standands
specified under section 133 of the act, read with Rule 7 of the (Companies Accounts)

Rules, 2014,

2)  On the basis of the wanen representations received from the dicectors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, as on March 31, 3021, none of the directors s
disqualificd from being appomted as a director i terms of Section 164 (2) of the Aet.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the mternal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectveness of such contrals, refer (o our scparat
Report in “Annexure A”. Our repont expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial contrals over '

@) With respect to the other martters to be included in the Auditars Report in aceordaince
with the requirements of section. 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In o q]-uru:ln and 1o the best of our formaton and according o the explanations
given to us, the remunceation paid by the Company to its directors duning the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

k) With respect to tho other matters to be nchided o the Auditen’s Report in accondance
with H_u! e ompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 2% amended in our
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opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanatons given 1o

L5 L o

i, The Company has fio pending linpatons iving impace on s financial position n
1es financnl sparements,

il The Company his doés not have any long-term contracts inchuding derivanves
enntrmets for which there wereany marenal foresecable losses.

i, Themr were o amounts which were [I:"l.]i,l.],[l:‘:ll;l ta be transferred o the Investor

Fducation ind Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Creder, 2006 (“the Order™) 1ssued by the
Centen]l Government in terms of Secnon 143(11) of the Act, we give m “Annexure B a
statement on the matters specified in pasagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

fior Milind M Kulkami & Associalcs

Place: Nashik Membership No: 118218

Date: August 17,2021 UDIN: 7 1115215 fRF3%60
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ANNEXURE “A™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1(6) under "Repart on Chher Legal and Regulaory Requirements’ soctian of
our report to the Members of RM DRIP AND SPRINELERS SYSTEMS LIMITED as on
31" March, 2021

Report on the Tnternal Financial Contols Over Financial Reponing under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2005 (“the Act™)

We have audited the interoal fnancisl controls over financal reporting of RM DRIP AND
SPRINKLER SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with owr
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on thay dare.

Management’s Responsibility for Imernal Financial Controls

The Board of Directars of the Company is responsible for establishing and mamtanng mrernal
Ginancial controls based on the internal contesl sver financal reporting earera established by the
Company considering the essental components of mternal conwol stated m the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reponing issued by the Insutute of Chartered
Accountants of India, These responsthiliies inciude the design, implementation and mauntenance of
adequare mnternal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensurmg the ordery and efficient
conduct of its business, mcluding adherence to company’s policies, the safepuarding of s assets, the
prevention and detection of fruds and errors, the accurcy and completeness of the ACCOUTINg
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companics
Ao, 2013

Aunditors Responsibility

Our responsibiliey is to cxpress an opinion on the internal financial controls over financal reporting of
the Company based on our sudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis and the Standards on Auditing prescrbed under Section
143{10) of the Companses Aer, 2013, to the extent applicable to an awudit of inteenal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Gudance Note require that we comply with ethics] requirements and plan
and perform the audic to obmin ressonuble assurance aboot whether adequate internal fnareial
controls over financial reporting were established and maintsined and if such controls operated
cffectively in all matenal respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtan audit evidence about the adeguacy of the mternal
financial contral system aver financial reporting and thewr operating effectvencss. Our audir of internal
financial controls over financial teporting inchided obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over fimancial reporting, assessing the nsk that a muaterial weakness exists, and testng and
evaluating the design and operatng effectiveness of intemal controls based on the assessed nsk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the nsks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the intemal financial control system over financial reporting of the Company,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financal conmal over financil reporng = oa process designed to provile
reasomable nssurance regarding the rehabality of financial reporting and the prepamtion of finencil
statements for external purposes in sccordance with gencrally sccepred accounting penciples. A
company’s internal finuncial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain 1o the mantenance of records that, in reasonable detul; accurately and fairly reflect the
transacnons and disposiions of the assets of the company;

{2} providde reasonable assuratice that transactions are recorded as necessaty 1o permut preparaton of
financial statements in accordance with the generally accepred accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are bang made only i sccordance with authoizations of
management and directors of the company; and

{3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevennion of umely derecton of unsuthorized acquasinon,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have 4 material effect on the financial srements,

Limitations of 1nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent bmitations of intemal financial controds over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management overnde of conteols, materal msstarements doe o
error or fraud may occur and noc be deteceed. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to funire perods are subject to the nsk that the nternal
financial cottrols over financisl teporting may become madequare because of changes in conditons, or
that the degree of complance with the policies or procedures may detenarate.

Opinion

In our opinion, t© the best of ovr mnformaton and sccording to the cxplanations given to us, the
Company has, in all mareral respects, an adequate internal financial contrels system: over bnanenl

ing: and such internal financial controls over financial reporong were operating cffectvely as at
March 31, 2021, based on the inrernal controls aver financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reparting tssued by the Instinate of Chartered

Accountants of Indin.

Place: MNashik Membership No: 115213
Date: August 17,2021 UDiN: 51118 L1 8ARRAIFESED
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vii

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred o in paragraph 2 under “Report on Orher Legal and Regulatory Reg urements” section of aur
report o the Membersol RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED as on 31%March,

2021.

(&) The Company has mamnned poper records showing full parnculacs, ncluding quannrative
detatls and siruation of fiked assets,

(h)  As explained 10 us, all the fixed assers have been physically venfied by the Management n a
phased periodical manner, which m our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of
the Company and mature of its asset. No marenal discrepances were noticed on such
physical venheanon.

{c) Al the aile deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

‘The management has eonducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable mrervals and it
was reported that no marers! discrepancies were nonced during venficaton.

According to the informanon and explinations given o us and on the basis of our examinanon
of the books of account, during the vear, the Company has not granted unsecured loan 1o parties
listed in the register maintained onder Secnon 189 of the Companies Act,

{a) Paragraph 3(iii) (a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
() Paragraph 3(ii) (b)& {c) of the Ordes aze nor applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gives to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the Ioans and
investments made '

The Company has not accepied any deposits undes secnon 7310 76 of the Companics Act 2013

According to the information and explinations given 10 us, the mantenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Cenrral Government undet section 148 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013

{a) According to the mformation and explinations given o us and on the basis of our
caamination of the records of the Company, smounts deducted/ accrued i the books of
account in respect of undisputed stamtory dues including provident fund, mcome tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added mx, cess ancd other marcal
statutory ducs have been regulady deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authotities. According o the informstion and explanations given to us, 0o
undisputed amounts pavable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth wx,
service tax, duty of customs, value added rtax, cess and other marerizl satutory dugs were in
artears as at 31" March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no dues of mcome tax,
value added tax, wealth wmx, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise duty and Goods and
service tax which hay been deposited with the appropriate suthorites on account of
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H,

XL

X1V,

XV,

VL

Based on oue sudic procedures and acconding o informaten anid explanations pven 1o us, the
Company has aot defaulted m repayment of dues 1o financal institeion and bank dunng the

}'L:ﬂ]’.

Az pee our verification of hooks and reconds and explanatons pven to us, there are new temm
loans availed by the Company dunng the fimncial yenr 2020-21.

According to the nformotion and explinations given to us, no mareral feawd ca or by the
Company has been noticed o reported during the course of our sudie

In cur opnion and scearding m the information and explanatons given o vs, the Company has
paid /provided managenal remuncemon m accordance with requisite approval mandated by the

ision of Seetion 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2010 3 and with reference to
the specil resolution passed i the Pxrra Ordinary General Meeting dated 10/07 /2017,

In our spinion and according 1o the information and explanations green ta us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company, Accordingly, pamagraph 3{sai) of the Order is not applicable.

According 1o the information and explinations grven 1o us and based on cur examination of the
records of the Company, tmpsactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and derails of such transactions have been disclosed in the
finandial statements as required by the appheable accounting standards.

Acconding © the informaton and npbm.ﬂnnm. gven o ous and hased on our exarmination of the
records of the Campany, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

According to the information and explanations given o us and based oo our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash trapsacions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accardingly, pamgraph 3(xv) of the Order 1= not applicable.

The I:nmpmy 15 pot mr:]uir:d to be registered under secnon 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Acr
134 '

Place: Nashik Membership Na: 118218
Date: August 17,2021 UDIN: 11112212 AARATFESED

75



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101

Standalone Balance Sheet
As on st March, 2021

B o Mae As on Asom
Mo 31-03-2021 J1-03- 2020
I Equity and Liabilities
Sharehalders’ Funds
Shate l-apu:ﬂ b 5, GO R R
Rescrved & Surphas 1 GO600.355 G685 12872
Mon-Current Liabilitics
Lang-term LT T T 4 2oT ol 00 6256470
Oither long term Babvlines L G752 330 6A 47034
Long-tenm provisons F 23 BEAC 2087 4Lk
Current Liabilitics
Shisrt-term borrowinge B 4 00.46,865 43201 480
Tende payables ]
- MWhera, Small a ad Mediven L'nl:l.-rpru.l.-z- ?n_"l-_ﬁ'.'l',?iﬂ". IB.GE.D04
- Oohiers 24200325 745 51585
Oiiver carrent leabilines 10 39938233 LG 1 3507
Shortsternm provisions i 30,94, 170 44,50, HI
Total H.Eﬂ,’lﬂ,ﬂ".’ﬂ_ 272398168
11 Aszets
Mon-Current Aggets
Fised nssvis 12
- Tangible 6.04,05,796 62217106
- Intungrshle 244847 G646
MNon-curgent investmients i3 558,750 3,598,750
Defermed Tax Asset (net) 5 5138705 B9 65174
Long tenm loans and advances 14 2232641 2238641
fCnrrent Assers
Inventosies 15 27748024 31650 Eoh
Trude recerrables 16 148730857 1427 08,4064
Cash and cash equivalens 17 1,530,523 468 46,01 816
Shor-term loasns il advances 13 G 87 2T B6 T3 195
Chher current asses % 13778113 1,20.43,53%
Toral 28,80,18,092 | 27,23,98,168

As per our feport of even date

for Milind M Eulkarni & Associates

Partner
Membermship MNo: TI8Z18

Place :- Nashik
Date :-August 17, 2021

—_—
See accmmpanying notes to the Financial Statements

Place - Nashik
Date 1- June 28,2021
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fiore windd on behalf of the board of direciors

Arjun Ramji Malani




R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited

{Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004 PLC1501M
Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss

for the year ended 3lst March, 2021

Ptk Muote Ad on Ak om
Mlew Fl=3=-2021 o
Revenues
Rizvenues from operations 20 18,21 38671 2500 4% 583
L hes ioome 21 4% 33T A48 2
Total Revenues 186461377 23,72,12,344
Exponses:
Cost of matermls consumc 2 21656174 11,64 00 562
Chanpes i nven s 23 454123 (L6, 10 B0
FEmplover benefit expenses 24 L RGAZ 200 ZOBA8. 23T
Finance costs 25 5 24 B4 M, 1205
Diepreciation and amorization expenses 12 1,157 70 1.37.76.971
Chither ER PSS 26 577500248 5, M9 A2 206
Total Expenacs 18,3547 427 21,70,59.302
Profit before tax 20,153,950 200,52 042
Tax expenses
Curzest tas - =
Daferred tax expenses |/ surpbos) TH 26 469 (T8, 04,229
Prafit for the period 10,67 481 2,50,47,171
43.51.992
Earmamg per cguity share
Bz 30 {16 4,19
[Drbuged in 419

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

Ag per our report af even date

for Milind M Kulkareni & Assoctifes

Membesship No: 118213

Place :- Mashik
Date =August 17, 2021

for and o hehalf of the boand of direciors

Mll‘ L—‘J"'AM ."hﬁnﬁﬁz‘g '

Arun Ramji Makani
Dhirector
M = D R5450

Place 1= Mashik
Date = June 28,2021
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited

(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)

CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101

Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars o0 faon
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit/ (Met Loss) Before Tax 20,13,950 20152942
ihivatmens for-
Deprecanon 1,15.79.75% 1.37,.06,971
Provizion for Gty and (Acrursl Gam) LEOTZ 4,75, 740
Taterest & Finance Comt 05,24, 840 12065
Imierest Incoane (1456297 (262841}
Dhividend Ineome 60243
[neome Tax of Previous year -
MTrofit] [ Loss on Sale of Asset - -
Ohther Non Clperating income (H 0, 40 (4525579
Operating Profit/ (loss) Before Working Capital Changes 1,99.29 898 391 67257
Aclustments for Changes in Working Capiial
Increase/ (Decrense) in Short-term Borrowings (51,54,615) B260.240
Miecrease) /Inceease in Trade Payahbles (48,55,9000 (54,89.634)
(Decrease)/ Tncrense n Short ferms Provisions 1247 439 (3,97 Bodl)
{(Decrease) Increase in Other Current Liabshibes 20324715 (1,27 22 400
(Decrease) f Inerease in Other Long Tenm Liabalities 405302 (A2 03400
(Decrease)/ Increase in Long Term Provisions {366,501 (1,73,925)
Decrease / (Increase] in lnventones g a2.222 43,062,247
Tncrense)/ Deerease in Trade Recsvables (39,32 593) (16215320
Drecrease / {Incrense) in Shon Term Joans & Advances 18,51,400 4000173
(Inerease)/ Decrease in Long Term loans & Advances [, 0K (2,80 B4G)
(Increase) in Cither Current Assets [17.34.580) (4,92,274)
{Cash generated from Operations 2.95,52, M6 1,77,76,511
Income Tax Paid (H;Tlﬁ-ﬁﬂll- {1.86,168)
(Net cash from Operating activitics (A) 2,87,25,260 1,75,90,343
Cagh Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,838,710 (1231, 180
Sale of Fixed Aszets . -
Imterest Received 146,297 26284
Sale af Maon Current Investmenis : -
(Oither Non Operanng Income 000 40 4325578
Diwidend Recelved 0,242
Net cash from Investing activities (B {1,42,92,003) 20,17, 482

b




R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2Z004PLC150101

Cash Flow Statement
for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

Parifculars Ar om A= on
MRS 31-03-2021 31.03-2020
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds From Tasue of Share Capital

Secuntics Promium recerved on Shares [ssued
Hxpenses Dhrecily Writrien ol From Secuniics Preimoum
Mt Proceeds from Loag Feern Borrowrngs

Ineerest Pad

Net Cash From Financing activities {C) {59,62,625) {2,14,75,745)
™et Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) B4 50652 (9,67,920)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 46,01,816 55,680,736

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end ol the year 1,30,52.468 =2 %,ﬂl,ﬂlﬁ_

35,42,221
(95.24,846)
R

£1,18,63,480)
(96,12 265)
S

As per our report of even date
for Milind M Kulkami &
Chartered Accoun
FRN 126975W

mﬁﬁi‘s =l

CA Al Deshpandety,
Partner
Membership No: 118218

Place ; Washik
Date :-August 17, 2021
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for and on behall of Board of Director

Place:- Mashik
Date :- June 28,2021



a)

b)

dj

c)

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
Formerly known as B M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)

CIN: L27200MH 2004 PLC 150101
Notes anached 1o and forming part of Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31s1 March, 2021

Significant Accounting Fohcies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements & Aceounts: - The financial statements &
acoounts aee proparcd under lustorical cost convention in accordance with the mandatory
Acconmting Standards as specified under sectan 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with
Rule 3 of the Companics (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 215 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has adopted sccrual basis of accounting.

Accounting pobcies except specifically referred 1o, are consistent and in consonance with
penerally sccepted aceounnng policies in Tndin (Todian GAAR).

Use of Estimates: - The prepuration and presentation of fuancial satements in conformity
with the penerally accepted accounting penciples, requures estimate and assumptions o be
made that affect the repored amounts of assets and liabilines, revenues and expendinares and
disclosure of contingent fabilines. The estimates and assemptions used in accompanying
financial statemenss are baxed uvpon mansgement’s cvaluaton of redevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of fnancal statements. Difference between the actual resules
send petimmates are recopmized in the pedod in which result marenalize/ are known.

Inventories: - Inventories are valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value.
Estimated cost of Invenrories compnses of purchase cost and other cost incurred in bringing
srventaries o thetr present Incation and condition. The cost i determined as under.
L Raw materals, stores, sparcy. (a1 FIFCY bass,
i..  Finished Products — on taw material cost plus conversion cost
i  Waork-in-Progress on rw matetial cost plus proportionate conversion cost uj 10 stage
of completon as on valuation dare.

Cash fow statement: - Cush flows are reported using the indirect method as specificd under
Accounting Standard - 3, whereby profit before tax 15 admsted tor the etfects of transacnons
of a non.cash namre, any deferrals or accruals of past or futuee operaing cash recespts or
payments and ftem of income or expenses dssociated with investing or finanang cash Hewars.
The eash flows from operating, iovestng and financing actvites of the Company are

sepregated,
Revenue Recognition: Bovenue s recognized as follows

i Sules are tecopmized when goods sre trnsferred with nsks and rewards of ownership
eeeelntices, Taxes, and Trade Discounts & Rebares,
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B)

i)

i

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN: L272000MH 2004 PLCIS0T01

Motes antached to and forming part of Financial Statements

For the year ended 3ls: March, 2021

o, Interest [nemne is recognised on a ome propsron Tsasis
i Dividend Income 15 recognised on receipt basts.

Tangible Assets und Depreciaton: - Tangible Asscrs are stated at cost of acquisition
inclustve of freight, non refundable dunice and mxes ared incidental expenses. Depreciation on
Tangible Assers is provided fnoswuch o manner so that the cost of assct (Met of reabzable vahoe)
will be amortized aver their estimated remaining wsefl life on W2V basis as per the uscful
life prescribed under Schedule 11 to the Companies Sct 2013 Depreastion for assers
purchased / sold during the period is propostionately charged.

Capits]l work-in-progress comprises of the cost teowred on fixed asscts that are not yet ready
for thedr mntended use ar the seporang date

Foreign Currency Transactions; -
i Foselgn currency trnsactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the

date of tmnsactoons,

i, The foreign ourrency gssets or babilities of monetary items are wanslated usng the
exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date.

iii. The Exchange differences on translaton of foreign currency transaction on the
reparting date are recognised as incene or expense and adjusted to the statement of
Profit and loss.

Government Grants: - Grants and Subsidies from the government are recognized when
there s & reasonable assunmoe thit

1. The company will comply with the conditions artached o theim and

b, Grant / Subsidy will be recerved.

Investmenis;- The company {ollaws the accounting poliey of valuing its current investments
at cost or fair value whichever is lower and the long term investments are valued at cost
except where there s a permanent decline in the valoe of invesmments.

Employee Benefits : -
All Short term cmplopee benefits are recognized at their undiscounted amount in the

sccounting period in which they are incurred.

Defined Contribution Flan
The Company is having defined contribution plan for post employment benefits in the forrany

of Provident Fund Under the Provdent Fund Plan, the company contobutes to 2
behalt of employees. The company has no




k)

B

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
(Formerhy known as B M Drip and Sprinklets Systems Private Limited)
CIN: L2T200MH 2004 P LCIS0101
Naoies attached 1o and fomming part of Financial Statements
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Defined Benetit Plan

The Company has made provision for payment of Gratuity 1o its employees, This Provision 1s
made a5 per the method prescribed under the Payment of Gratuity Ace. The cost of providing
gratuity under this plan is determined on the bass of acuanal valuation at each year end.

Borrowing Costs: - The [nterest on cash credin and vanous term Joans is charged to profic
and loss account and elassified under Finunce costs. However, the interest on term loan and
ather bareowing costs that are attibutable to acguisition, constructon or producton of
qualifyitiz ssscts are capitalived as & past of cost of such Assers.

Eamings Per Share: - Basic eamings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss
for the pedod artrilnstable to cquity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equiry
shares outstanding during the perod, Eamings considered in ascermaining the Company’s
earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting any arnbutsble tax thereto
for the perind. The weighted average nomber of equity shases outstanding during the perod
for all periods presented i adpusted For events, such as bonus sharcs, that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without corresponding change in the resources.

m) Taxes on Income: - Income Tax for the penod 1= Tmn‘ll.lﬂd as per the provisions of the

Incoeme Tax Act, 1961 after considering various deductons avalable under the Act.

Deferred Tax Income is recogrized for "dming differences” berween the accounting income
and the taxable neome asing the tax rates ind laws that are enacred or substantially enacted as
an the Palance Sheet date. The Deferred Tax Asset is recognized and carmied forward only to
the extent there is a reasonable certainty that the asser will be realized 1 future.

Intangible Assets: - [nrangble assers are recorded at the considesation paid for acquisidon
of such sssets and are carded st cost less accumulated amortzation end impoirment.
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated vseful Ives on a
WY basis commencing from the date the asset = available to the Company for s use.
Software being mtangible asset in the form of license to use the software is considered as
intepml pant of computers and network. 5o management has decided to deprecate it as per
the useful life of computer server snd netwarks under WV method as prescribed under

b 1157

w1 HiE
1l. PR L S
‘f"'F;"-:” I||l-c__II ¥ rf
i
g




o)

P
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CING L2T200MH 2004 PLCTS0101
MNotes attached 1o and forming par of Financial Staremenis
For the year ended 3lst March, 2021

Impairment of Assets: - In accordance with (AS-I8) — hmpairment of Assets, the carrying
amemnts of the Compsm’s assets ncluding mtanmble assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet dare to determine whether there 15 any indieation of imparment. IE any such indicanons
exist, the assers recoversbie smount # estmated, as the hygher of the net selling price and the
valse in use. An impairment loss 15 secogmzed whenever the carryng amount of an asser or
its eash genemring unit pxeeeds ite recovesble amount. If ar the balance sheer date, there 15 an
mdication that a previously assessed fmpairment loss no longer exists, the recovemble amount
t5 neassensied and the asset s assezsed at the recoverable amount subject w a maximum of

depreciahle historical cost

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: - Provisions invelving udgments and estimation in
measurernent of expenses ure recogrized when there s 2 present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that there wall be an outflow of rescurces,
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as B M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L2T200MH2004 PLC150101

Notes attached 1o and forming pare of Financial Suements
for the vear ended 3st March, 2021

2 Share Capitl
Farticulars o e iadik
1-03-2021 JE-E3-2020
A} Authonred Shase Capiiral
BOH0,00, 000 Ohcliney Eguity Shares of Fs 10/ each 1000100, 000 LD 000
10,0010, 0000 1,000,000, 0000
I:I-} leswed Subswenbed & P.IH!-”F' Share '-1'|"II:Lr
65, 50,000 Ohdanvary Equity Shares of B 1tk Each il G5 R £, 655 (1 ()
i, 05100, (R G000 00 j
) Reconctianon of shares outstanding at the begadang & at the end of the reporting pemod
: As on Az on
i 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Equity Shares
Balance of nunbes of n[-|:|:|1:r'_l,' BLjLITY wharies ar the faty M1 (WM R
beginning of the year
Adid : Shares issued and subscmbed durmyg the year . -
Add : Bonus Shares issped - -
Balance of mumber of ardmnary equity shares ot the end of
the pear fita, Spi0 (RN i, M CHHD |

D) The nghts, preferences and restnctons prached mooeach class of shares - Equiy Shares : The company has one
ehigs of EEuITY share h-"'""i'-"-'B. par value o Be 10 each. Each shareholder iz Eli‘.;!-hlﬂ i ovenie v per share held.
Further the ardinary equity Shares of the company have the rghts and restrictions as presenbed in the Companies
A, 2H S,

E) Details of shares held by its holding company in the Company - NA

17y Dretads of Egqury shares beld by sharcholders J'Il'.h]llll'ia' poee thas 5 % of appregate shares m the Cofpiany.

; As on As on
it 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
ety Phﬂl:'l.u:mg Kedar
Mo, of Shaoes Held 5470327 BATANXT
Percenisie of holding 518 2 1B
Arun Hamd Makani
Mo, of hares Held 5409027 540077
Percentsre of holdmg B.21% 8.21%
Shubhangi Vipykamue Kahirsagar
Mo, of Shares Held 545 Thd 4% TR
Percenuage i hoalding 8,13, #.13%
Vigyknmar Ilznmant Kshirsagar
Mo, of Shares Held T 60 B20 661
Percentage of heldimng 11.4%%% 12270
Shywm Soricdar Dagh
Mo, af Shawes Held i, 72923 61295
T4 R i

rnEmnmes - Sl

1 the date of Balunce sheet,

4 TR



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC1501

Notes sttached w and fomming part of Finandial Statements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

) AREregaic rrraden o I:IIE|_|.' |'u:|.|J i shiires pursant i conteactis) anthoal et

bemg recesved i cash.

b} Aggregite mumber of fally paid up shares by way ol boous, 22 1 00
o) Appregare number of shanes bouht back -
3 Reserves & Surplus
Particulars i Ason
31-03-2021 31.03-2420
Securities Freminm
Cipening Balnnce T TR 143 T,16,07.043
For Shares ssoed dunmng the year .
Less: Ulized for Bonee Shares sdoed o
Less TPO) Expenses Wetten 0N | Refer Note no 3.1) = -
Halince ar the end of the you 7,76,07,043 7.76,07,043
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balsnce of Surplus at the begmmng of the year (RS9 171 37141345
Add: [Lossh/ Profr for the year 1087 481 28047171
Balance of {Deficit)/Surplus at the end of the year ( 80,06,6%H) {00, 94,171}
Towul Reserves nnd Surplus ar the ood of the year 6,56, 00,353 6,85,12,872
4 Lomg-term borrowingms
SRt JIE-;IH 31-.;:.;;”

AY Secored Tenm Loans fiom Hanks

State Bank of Indig Term Loan 297 98,0 5985 053

{ Refer Nowe no4.1)

ICICT Vehicle Loan 2 7142

{ Reher Mote no 4.3)
Total of Long Term Bormowing: (A+H) 297,598,700 2,62.56,47T9
Term Loans
4.1. From Swte Bank of lmdis RO Terms of Repaviment

Zrate Bank of lodia Term Loan

T o 65

Repayable within 39 months 1o 75 months
stnrmng from June 20078

Secured by hypotbecation of Phint & mechisery, morigage of Land & Phalding of company and incliadual

properties of direcrors and Personal Guarantee of Tirectors,

f’ .%
I‘..F-'-

L
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Mates attached 1o and forming part of Financial Statements

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN ; L27200MH2004PLC150101

for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

+.2 From HEHFC Bank ROM Terms of Hepayment
R A5 I Resaid
LR
Vehicke Loan HDFC Bank 11,000 i

mortmed agunst SML Taa Samrat Truck and Jeep Campus].

4.3 From 1C1C] Bagk

RO Terms of Repayment

] X5 December 2018

Repayable wthun 3 months staring tmm

Elﬂl Wehicle Lian

g Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
“Ihe I:ll'rl-lji-'l-lp ol defeered tax anscts aod deferred may habalities emies maos CrmpomEalE of thi :'Hlptn"rrc balances

nre as [nllows;

As on Az on
g 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Cin depreciation allowance on Fixed Assets 235497 6, 0], F5H
On others (5372200 (T6:26,137)
(31 38.705) {69,63,174)

Delerred tas asset genesated out of unabzorbed deprecanon and earry forward of losses under t bows were
recopnised on the basis of reasonsble certmnty and on pradence bags,

6 Other long term Babilities

: As on Ag omn
DNEGC 31-03-2021 21-03-2020
Secunity Deposits from Dealers 6752330 547,028
67.52.330 63,47 1028

at the time of end of business with the dealers. Balances sre subject 1o Confirmanon,

7 Long-term provisions

The company colkeers Secunty Deposits from Dealers through whom i tansacts its business. These ase refundalle

; Az om Ag o
e AT $1-03-2021 31032020
{al Provaann bor 1:+I:':I-1Irl"_|.' F'.'!:.".'Il:]z [E'.-l.'ff.-l note 24.1) 13,553,007 1328219
(s} Provison for warmaty (Refer now 7.1) 0567812 13,5910
33200019 26,87 410

7.1 Management his esnmated the cost of meeting the warganty obliganon regasding micoo trmgation sysbems sold
at 11.25%s of the sale value. Accordmgly every year an amount of 11.25% af sale of materials {total sales minus sceap
sule and transport charges recorded m siles bills) is setaside a3 a provison by debating the statessent of profit and
loss. Since the warsanty period i 5 years. the provision is carmied a5 a babiity over a penod of 5 years. Every year
1 45th of the lahility diminishes which 1= debied to the provsion and written back o statement of proft and losa.
Oiur of motal provasion, the amont relatid o immediaely folloodng penod of twelve meonths from the reporting

date is identified a5 showt term provison and balance amaount i shown as long term provision.




Nates attached 1o and forming pan of Finandal Statements

£ Shori-term borrowings

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH 2004 PLC150101

for the yvear ended 31st March, 2021

Prrthel As on As on
s

s 31-03-2021 314032020
A Becured Loana repayable on demand (eom Bunk

Siate Hank of lndaa, 4,00 46 Rah 45200 480
Total of Shorr Term Bormowangs 4 (M), 446,853 4,532,071 480

Particulars RO Temms of Hepayment
Stire Bk of India Uﬁh:&‘!'-.l Repavable on Demand
{Floanng;

Secured by bypothecation of loventory and Book Diebis, collateral of Land & Bulding of comgany and indsvidual
properties of disectons and Personsl Guaraniee af Threctors:

9 Trade pavahles
As on As on
i 31.03-2021 31.03-2020
[hae m Micm, Small and Medium Enterprises 5357208 3,8 o
Thae to Olthiers 24209325 285,533,585
27560 554 324,22 493

9.1 As required by the provisions af MSMEL Act, 200 thee munagement has classified Trade Payables as amoumis
due 1o MEME ind amounts due to other supphers. Oue of the Towal amouats papable ro MSME the amount

overdue a2 per idenmified and interest amounting to Re 10,149,662/ - 1s payable on the provissans of the said act has
heen duly overdue amocnis bas been duly provided o

4.2 Trade payables aré subject to confimmation, reconeilbiaton and consequentisl adjusuments.

e, IS
i
|
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Dirip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : 1L27200MH2004PLC150101

Notes attached 1o and forming part of Financial Statements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

10 Orther current lighilities

Particulbars A8 00 o
31-03-2021 31-03-200
Al Carrent Mawries of secured Long Term Loans
Spare Bank of India Temn Loan 17554313 1,05.23 Rl
(Refer Mo e 4.1
YVehicle Loan HDIFC Bank TRGE 5 .65
Hefer Moe no 4.2)
[C1CT Yehacle Loanm 271,426 b A
(Reler Mote no 4.3)
Total A 1, 7B 33607 114 2E.G5
By Advances received from costomiers
Advvanices from Customers- Karnniaks L1 A0,610 -
MAcbvances [rom Dustcamets ."-Iu.clhgm Pradesh 4364 DR 43 64 983
Toml B 1,54.75,593 43 fd DRI
€] Other payables
Staturory Laabilines
Professton Tax 12,025 11,325
Prresden: Fand 149,585 .
TES Payahble 1124450 B.04,754
GST Payable TR TR TOT 265852
Cithers
Professaonal / Sittng Fees Tayabie 16,000 a7 240
Electooury Expenses 5400650 545510
Rent Pavalile 42004 £1 44
MLWF Payable 048 -
Travelling Expenses Pagable o Sales Employees 4,583,590 4,51 650
SBI CL Interest payable . 4,20,074
Barket Making fees Pavable 225400 BE.T6T
BIS License Renewnl Charges Fayabie 84,052 84052
Tetal € i, 29032 FEIDEM
Total of other current liabibines {A+B+0) 3.99.38.232 196,13, 507

'Ii",!' FafthEs - |
e M viiits ol
ok FRINLIGITENY
S
'ﬂ"'FE AL
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Dirip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101

MNotes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

11 Shori-term provisions

Pariiculars i s
J1-03-2021 J1-03-2020
A} Provision for employee berefs
Salary Payalile 2535213 £ R LT
Directoe's Bemwneration Payable 1,540,000 135185
ESIC Payable 21,087 264005
Provision for Geatainy - Cuceent Obliganon 380112 24 578
(Fefer note 24.1%
Toml A 310252 20, 1 2tk
B Chher Prosviseas
Btatutory Nudir Feps Payalhile 2 500000 100 O
Tax Audie Feos F'i._l'u'h]c 2000 1,5‘:‘,mn
VAT FAGET Aaadit Fecs Payalle - Db e
Tntermal Auchi fees Payable 2 40 (00 275, i
Prodiginn Foe waeranty - Cuspent CHiligaron B45 %18 T35, 1
Income Tax Payable 4,54 (KK} B.51.620
Total B 19 B2 G418 21.81,631
Total of short tesm provissneas {A+H) 50,594,170 44,506,899
13 Mop-curment inyesimenis
. Ax on As om
Pt 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
) Tnwvesements an Equory Testcuments
Trwestmient in Shared of Samarthy Sahaken Bank 547 650 547650
¢ 4871 shares of face value Bx W0 esch)
{ 2422 shares-of hoe valie Re. 25 each)
Tovestment in Shares of Janlasnu Bank 11,104} 11,140
5 58,750 5,586,750
14 Long term loans and advances
As om Ag om
FAHReRinE 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Al Secunty Depeosits
Dieposits With Service Providers 116,895 101,14, 8595
Oithess 12,65, 746 1291746
Total & 21 B2 22,348,041
Total n:l-lu-nE-mn'n lsnns amdd ndbeonces 2 ET G4 JEJ&E!*'

oL Mbo rEz
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004 PLC150101

MNates attached 1w and forming part af Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2021

15 Inveniofes

Partheribs As an Mg o
CIILArS
S-03-2021 F1-03- 2020
f1) Raw materals, Stomes, Spares aid Camponents FT 0G40 3250147
() Wiork-tn-progress 25,63,165 26.91,115
i) Finshed goods 213,05 83 2 56 B2 -
27748 4644 316,51 B
16 Trade recemvahles
e As on Az om
RETCTNS 31-03-2021 31.03-2020
A) Outstanding for a period exceeding sec months
() Unzsecursd, corrssdensd mood 34590171 4 5376, 3340
(b Drosubful 5.56,16,313 4. TR A8 4TH
B Crther
Unsecured, edipsidesed El':rl'ld 605 54573 4,'5'5,13'.{#5“
14,87,30,857 14,2798 464

16.1 Trade recavables are subject to confirmanon, reconcihiaton and consequential adjustmesis 1f any,

17 Cash and cash equivalkents

Particulars Ay i
31032021 31-03-2020
(n} Balances with banks
Balance mn Curcent Accourtis B4 BT 040 b B
Margen Money for Guasanter/ Lermer of Credat 4] .65 4% 460, 20773
Fand D:Fnﬂ:l::.- wath more than 12 menths matunrny LS S T34 557
i) Cash oo hasid 1,077 AR2LIG
1,30,52 466 16,01 816
18 Ehort-term loans and advances
i As an Az an
Raupicitios 31-03-2021 31032020
Unsecured conssdered good
CET Reeervable 71 54227 14.76,418
GET Recervable but not due = (261,776
TS Receivable 1ASETY 186168
TCS Kecepahle 15613 -
Employee Advances 63,380 97,29
Advances o Suppliers / Creditors 381,155 3162375
[come Tax refund for 2068-19 208 402 16,001 540
NSE Feea Refond Recervahile - 42,000
MAT Becervable 13,0562 255620
6047 371 86,79.193




R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : 127200MH 2004 PLC150001

MNotes attached o and forming pan of Financial Statements

for the year ended 3st March, 2021

10 Ohier currend asses

Particulars e i
Ji-3-20k21 31-03- 207K
Unzecured Considered Good
Aecrued Inrerest on Fls THAZN 6, 741
Prepand Expenses M 53087 T e
Suibsichy Recen ahle 1,10, 46 AT 1 A3 A8 600
1,37,78.113 1.200.43,533

121 DUnder the l"“‘:l:uﬂ'* scheme of meentives W18 the snnoal T ol icentivr 15 e 5558 lakh froem 2085
16 10 2020-21, Toml moenbyvie 18 clamed ﬁ:l'r'u-nl:l.ning' o Bz 333 4R laklig, out oof that B2 21701 lakhas ﬂ“l"lll'l“j'

I.'I.'I.:ﬂﬁ-'i_"d. R.L'I'I'Illl'l.lﬂg srncrand ks shews e rl.'l."a'l'l-'ﬂ.'hh'

2it Revenues from operations

L A= on As on
31-05-2021 M=05=2020
Salbe of products 18,21, 38.4671 23.23,63,582
182138671 23 73 3 582
21 Ouher income
E As on As on
R 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(n} Tnrerest mcome
Interest oa Fixed deposits 146,247 262841
(b Dhividersd snoonse
Dividend on Shares of Samusth Sahalen Baok - 6242
[d} Dher pon-operating income
Package Scheme of Incentives - Subsaady 19,24 910 3454778
Subsidy Received from MEDA - 35,000
Chther Income T5.49% 10,35 501
Grratuary Acnzanal assumpnon gans (Refer note 24.1) . -
Provision For Repairs and Mammmnace Reversed 1,76, .
4327, T 4B 48 602
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN ; L27200MH2004PLC150101

Mates attached (o and forming pare of Financial Siatements

for the year ended 31st March, 2021

52 Cost of materals consamed

Purticulurs Ak on it
A1-03-2021 F1-05-2020
Orpening Seock of Raw masenals, Stores, Sparcs areel IRST. 4T 250,984
[Zl::-|1'.|11-c:-|:l|.1:lh
Add - Purclinses of Raw Maiedals, Stores, Sparis and H21 AR TS 11.05.17,335
Componerts
Liess - Closmg Stock of Raw Marenals, S1ores, Spares and (37 59,644 G4
1 tarmpeamsenns
BA16:506,174 11,64 90,562
23 Changes in inventories
Particiulars A om AEe
S-03-2020 31-03-2024)
A) Finished Goods
Clpening Invenmey of Finsshed Goods 25682004 238,005,802
Lizs = Closing Inventody of Fimshed Goods (2.13.95831) (2,56, 8T (HH)
Decrease [/ {Increase) in Inventony Total (A 42 86,173 (1R TR 20
B) Work-in-Progress
Cpering, Invenmory of Work-m-Progress 2691115 29 58 327
Liss = Clesing Ivventory of Wotk-in-Progress (25.83,165) (36.91.115)
Decredse | (Inerense) in Inventony Tital (1) 107,950 2ET22
Total Changes in Inventones af Finighed Coods
Work-m- Progress (A+B) 43,0412 £ Lo 100 90T
24 Employee benefit expenses
As on Az on
PR 31-03-2021 31-403-2020
A) Labour
Wapes 3607730 3704042
Banus 1 20,204 LIFAM
Total (A} 3727043 41011 441
B Suafl
Salary 1.12.36,147 1, 30,063,270
Contaluition i Providenst Fond 384792 4,24 S0
Contribuson o ESIC 17002 256371
MLWT Employer Coar 3312 28008
Safl Welfare 51,871 IFRAR
Toml (1) 1,186,245 137,93 016
) Direciors’ Remunerstion F0, 100 1K) 25 50,000
D Graowry Expenses {Refer note 24.1) 8012 473,740
Toal Emplovesr Beoefil Expenses (A+B+C+ 10 1.B6,42200 2R AT

M| NER
b o HETTE -
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited

(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101

Mates attached (o and fomming pan of Financial Starements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2021

241 CGirntuny Expeases:

. A o As on
I 3 & 1
etails of Gratuity Expenscs 4 oy 31.03.2000
Chenee m Present Valee of Obliganon
Crpentng Present Vilue of Benefit Obbgiticn 1353057 879,357
Critrent Sesvice cosxt 388 008 47017
[ntepcar cisl G2l 30 T
Actuaril losses (gains) (4.2°F 05T (15073
Closing Presert Value of Bencfit Clbligation 14,148,100 13,.53,097
LEapeaence Adusmyent on Plan Lakulites -
Changres i Faie Yalue of Plan Assets Mot Applicable Nut Applicable
Amount Recognized i Balance sheet
Linhility a5 at the year cmd 14,010,109 15,505,007
Farr Value of Plan Assets as at the year end - -
Net Obligation s at the year el 1411, 300 13.53.007
Met Granury. Cost gx ot the vear el
Cuerent Service cost 388 968 428907
Interest col ‘J‘I,ﬂ'] i Elg',?:'ﬁ
Actunnal loises (gams) {4.22.96T) (15073
Mer Granuey, Cost (g SR 012 4 73740
Assumpninn wsed in Accounnng for Gratuwiny Flio
Dhiscount Rate R .70
salary Escalanon Rame 7501 7.51%

Graguity cxpenses are ot rocognised in respect of employees, whe are not govemed by provisons of Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972 The estmates of futnre salacy mceease, considered in actiuanal valuation, take 1o aecounl
waflation, senionty, promotion and other relevant faciors, such ss supply and demansd in the employment martket,

15 Finance costs

As on A o
Particula
iz 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Bank Interest Expenses T221.175 400,747
Ohther Tnlerest Expenses 1034 307 4983631
Oither Bogrowing Codis 1269364 1224 887
05 24 840G 96,12 265
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101
Naotes attached 10 and forming part of Financial Staiements
for the year ended 315 March, 2021

26 Cither cxpenses
As on Az an
rudculs
gl 31-03-2021 31-03-2024

A) Manufacrunng

Transport Inwand b Bl I e 12,28 B3l

Packing (hatges 16,37.405 30),47,358

Fretoey E;‘pcn.,-wa 1109995 1350206

Water Chargzes - 12,500

FLaborairy Expenses T1.570 L AG TS

Labeur Charges 30011 0356 47.01,623

Dirip Installaben Exporiees 418294 034,448
By Power £, 38351 B8], 304
) Rent 739,780 8,19, 350
I¥, Repanrs

Warranty Expense 454,555 579 (M7

Baintenance Consumables 6,37 136 032157

Factory Malmenance - 237,607

Office Rxpenses & Mamntamnace LB R | 444,383

Vehaole Mamtenance i, s 238 2 R6T4
E} Insurance TALHH 5, 15852
F} Rates and Taxes

Cithers - 56861

VAT Accssment Does FY 200516 TTLA6T -

Grum Panchayat peoperty tax 190,445 2.100

Disallowed laput Tax Credit of GST : 1,654,030
x) Priseing and Stanonery 1,95, 70% 244051
H) Tranapoitaton

Transport Cutwand 3542276 30,61, 736
Ij Bad Delus

Bad Debes and Balinces Wiktten of] S8, 185 251073
1) Professional and Legal Expenscs

Consultancy and Professional Charges 33T 21,1679

Lignl Expenics o WAL 155,245
K Miscellaneous Fxpenses

Telephone and Internet Charges 154,352 138771

Petrol and Diesel Expensen IEAZ62D BE2768

Travelmp Expenses 1300067 5724572

Markenng Fxpenses 205,024 2 RE430

Business Tegistranon and Licenss Benmwal Charpes B 19193 10060 836

Advertisement Expenses ﬁm 15,0000 211,567

-8 -

£/ et Dot %
— LE:-'\' ur
-

,_1.; R L

"

T




R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004PLC150101

Mates attached o and forming part of Financial Staiemenits

for the year ended 31st March, 2021

26 Other Expenses continued

: Mg o Ag on
THASHE 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

Sales Comrmssion Exponses 245,00, 527 11728027

Chher Insallatien Charges I Rk D55

Cther Toterest Expenses 7343

Chier Miscellapeous Expenses 266,502 21,910

Profesaon Tax 2 5[N] -

L) Payment 1o Auditors

Stanory Audit Pees 2500, 1K) 2 (i) i

Tax Audi Fiees 20 OO | S0 000

R Anidit Fees SE1,0000 S0

fox Ul:l'n'-‘.l.' Renices _'..':J.'II:U 37,,152!
577,50, 288 5,70 42 256

I7T Related party disclosures ;-

As per Arcounting Standard 18 on Related party disclosares as nonfied under section 166 of the Companies Act
2013, read wath Rule 7 of the Companies {Aecounts) Rules, 2014 | the relsted parties of the Company are as

Tl lowes:

1 Key Manogenal Personnel

Related Party Transactions: -

Vijaykumar Keharsagar - Chatoman
Shyvam sundac Dash - Managing Director
Agit Rulkasni - Chief Finsncial Of e
Asitn Pagare - Company Secretiry
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Pagticulars As on As un
= 31-05-201 F1=03-2020
Kev Managerial Personnel
H-.uag-erial Remunerating
Shyam Sundar Dash J0 0, RO 25,50 (|
Intcrest on Unsecured Loan
Bhvum Stdar Thasky 14,645 0911
AR Makani - 4,611
Emolumenis
i hief Prnancial Crifices 572587 5.7 30
Company Secretary 269 T17 148,819
i



R M Drip and Sprinklers Sysiems Limited
(Formesly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systerns Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH 2004 PLC150101

Notes attached o and forming part of Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Related parties transaction Continued:

Particulars Axs on Ason
Ma-0-2021 31-03-2020
Sharchobkders
Umsecured Loan Repaid
Shyam Sundar [ash [a3,00, 0000 11555811
AR Makim TO4681
Surckhs Mivearn Kedar 1,00k 000
Vieod Aron Makani 250000
{Uneeeured lopms repaid of Surckhs Kedar and Vinod Makan
belonge coc Y, 201 5-16)
Interest on Unsccurcd Loan
Surekha MNivenmn Kedar 2,772
Vimod Arjun Makand 18,054
{Interest on Uinsecured lowns repaid of Sorekha Redar el
Vinod Makani belorgs 1o FY. 2018-14)
Piofcssion Fees Payable
Arun Eampi Maknm - 704 461
Mivmm Pandurang Kedar 250,005
Vigavkumar Kshirsagar 10,17 297 -
Remuncration Payable
Vijaykomar Kshirsagar T.H3 365
(Amount paid 10 Vijaykemar Kshirsagar &s Remuncration
[pavable EY 201718 Ra. 183 365/ - & F Y 2018-19 Reb 00,000/
)
Arpun Ranmi Makn 124712
{Amount pasd o Arjun Makani is Remuneration pavable belongs
i .Y 201 7-18)
Consulimncy Charges
Bhairawn kshersagas 45,000
{Amount pisd 10 Bhairav Kshirsagar is Consultancy charges
Ipﬂ}'lhlﬂ EX206-17 R=2. 70,000/ - & FY.2077-168 - B 1,35 006/
Sining Fees Paid
Mr. Shyam Sundar Diash 32,000 241K
Mr. Vijavkumar Kshosagas 12D 12000
e Nivru Kedar 24,000 18,000
Mr. Anon Bamjl Makind L. 0 1 200K}
ie. Foewal Haniko ST 24 JKEF
Me. Madhav Ganpule 44,000 27,000
Bs, ks Kulkarm 32,10k LT




R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as B M Drip and Sprinklers Systemns Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004 PLC150101

MNotes attached w and forming part of Financial Stawements

for the vear ended 3151 March, 202]

28 Events gccurring afier Balance sheet date

Ihere are no evers subseqoent to the bolanee sheer date, wihach eequire adiustment of, or disclosere in the

Frrancial stamcimsent s,

25 .‘:#E-rnenl Er:pﬂ!'l'iﬂj

The Company & operanng cnly 1 ot sepment Le blsero Teoygneeoay .';1'[."l-rl:'r.|15-=

30} Eamning per share
Particulars As o Az on
31-05-202) 31-03-2024

Bet {Loss)/ Profit (considering extra 10,87 481 2 REAT AT
ordimary. itemms, il any)

Mumber of Equity Shares [Weghted Averape) i, DO farfy SH, LW
Face Value oF Equity 1y K]
Basic and Dilated Eaming Per share .16 417

31 Impaited Assers: =

The Board is of the optaion that there 1s no aupairmen loss in the Chrrpig Amounts of all the assets of the
company at the Balance Sheet date. Henie during the fnancul year company bas nos provided for impairment ks

in the carrying amount of psser.

32 Prewvisions and Contingent Liabilities: «

P'rovisions mvelving udgments and estirmanon m measrement of expenses are recognizcd when there is 8 present

obligation a3 a resislt of past events and 1t is probable that there will be an outflow of resources,

Ennﬂng:nt Lishilitics
Pnticonbars Asoom Asomn
F1-03-2021 31-03-20240
Gusrantees given by banks and counter guarantees given by 35000000 33 (MO0
thult COMPRINY
LiZs outstunding T4, 79507 55,35..3_-1:':
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)
CIN : L27200MH2004P1.C150101
Naotes attached 1o and forming parct of Financial Statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2021

33 Previous yepry fpures have been re prosinpredd, regeringed and reclisdifbed whersver necessary,

M Financial Impact of Covid-F%:

Dhae o Connd-19 I-m\a-|-|_-|;||,,-.|:|'||..:r thie kst crjietalaine i the company Wwent hat Fllhsrﬂﬂtiﬂl|} froem 22nd Morch, 2020
and it also alfected the bustnnes activiry from month of April to Sept durng the year, as a result ol stoct lockdown
acroes the country, The reverte of company has been hampered ull the second quarrer of year, but from Uctoher
amwards, company has taken the effecove medsures w improve the sales & control the cose & has also managed to
surpass the sverge monthly mmover. 2 cosmpated to previous yoar-

Signatures to MNotes 110 34

As per our repoit of even date
foar Milind M Eulkarni & Associaies firr and on behall of the boand of directsrs

Chartered Accouniants
FRM 126975W

5
% =T Lo B WA hy \:}%

Al;iun Ramji Makani

CA Al Deshp Shyam Sundar Dash
Partner M anaging Dirccuor, 1?: 5"3} DHrcetor
Membership MNa; 11821 DV & 07 502666 [N (385450
B
Il S ﬁ -

E::.'{&nrtﬁ ta F_._gue

Chief Finandial Officer Company Secretany
Place :- Mashik Place :- Mashik
Drate :-August 17, 2021 Duge :- June 28,2021
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Fixed Assets Summary

F.Y. 2020-21
Sr. Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
No.
Sale/ Written
01.04.2020 Additions Off/ 31.03.2021 01.04.2020 | Adjustment 2020-21 | Written Back| 31.03.2021 | 3103.2021 | 31.03.2020
Adjustment
Tangible Assets
1| Land 16,376,914 - - 6,376,914 4 S ¢ = . 6,376,914| 6,376,914
2| Building 13,333,592 6,124,344 : 19,457,937 4,509,962 5 998,001 - 5,507,964 13,949,973 8,823,630
3| Plant and Machinery 88,610,196 11,569,324 : 100,179,520 45,774,727 - 8,443,878 ! 54218,606| 45960915 42,835,469
4] Bletrical Installations 5,964,274 - L 5964,274 4,442,328 ! 479,030 i 4,921,358 1,042,916 1,521,945
5| Fueniture 1,033,354 57,519 ] 1,090,873 634,836 A 116,866 4 751,702 339171 398,518
6| Office Equipments 1,214,811 14,800 - 1,229,611 987,275 . 107,823 - 1,005,098 134,513 227,536
7| Computers 1,338,973 56,511 a 1,395,484 1,175,384 £ 110,620 : 1,286,004 109,479 163,588
8| Mobile 6,037 - . 6,037 5,735 : : £ 5,735 302 302
9| Vehicles 5,957,414 616,212 - 6,573,626 4,088,210 = 903,802 : 4,992,012 1,581,614 1,869,204
Sub-Total 123,835,565 18,438,710 -l 142,274,275 61,618,459 3 11,160,020 - 72,778,479 69,495,796 62,217,106
Intangible Assets
1| Tally Software 43,200 ! 43,200 42,166 - 653 : 42,819 381 1,034
2| Website 74,787 ) L 74,787 70,525| . 2,692 - 73217 1,570 4,262
Trade Mark 210,000 - £ 210,000 132,636 e 48,863 : 181,499 28,501 77,364
SAP Software 1,579,707 : 1,579,707 997,743 - 367,568 : 1,365,311 214,396 581,964
Sub-Total 1,907,694 - i 1,907,694 1,243,070 oy 419,776 - 1,662,847 244,847 664,624
Capital WIP
1 |New Factory Qutlet
[WiF)
2IVehicle - WIP - SML i ! \ § ) )
Isuzu Samrat 7 Tl ¥ g
3|Trade Mark WIP £ 3 : i 2 - = = £
SAP Software = 5 . =
Sub-Total 2 . i i 2 . g 2 2 i g
Total 125,743,259 18,438,710 - 144,181,969| 62,861,529 - 11,579,796 - 74,441,325 69,740,644 62,881,730
Previous Year 123,812,079]  3,720,886]  1,789,707]  125,743,259]  49,084,558] - | 13,776,971 - 62,861,529  62,881,730] 74,727,521
L MNGIEZE e
'\ FRN I
faAquu[B.wnl_..L "
ﬂ&amoﬂn.,.n. %
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